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The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company
2nd Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.
843 A. Amaiz Street, Makati City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Empire Insurance Company (the Company),

which comprise the statements offinancial position as at December 31, 2017 and 2016, and

the related statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of
changes in equity and statements ofcash flows for the years then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary ofsignificant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Empire Insurance Company, as at December 31,2017 and 2016,

and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs)' Our

responsibilities under those standards are further descibedin Auditor's Responsibilities for
h; Audit of the Financial Statemenl.t section ofour report. We are independent ofthe

Company in accordance with the Code ofEthics for Profesional Accountants in the Philippines

(CodL oiEthics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

inancial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe

that the audit evidencs we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Raponsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial

Stalements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

state#nts in accordance with PFR'Ss, and for such intemal control as management determines
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Assurance . Tax . Advisory . Related Sevices
Business Process

is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company,s financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part ofan audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the rrasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unce(ainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material unc€rtainty exists, we
are required to dmw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, ifsuch discl Our
conclusions are based on the audit ev
However, future events or conditions
going concem.

' report.
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatemen! whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fiaud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the ag$egate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

Identifu and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

Obain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing
an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Company's intemal control.

Cedmed Public Accounlonls
M.AMERCADO&Co.
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
hansactions and events in a manner that achieves fair pres€ntation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identifi during our audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 19-2011
and 15-2010

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue
Regulations 19-2011 and l5-2010 in Note 33 to the financial statements is presented for
purposes of filing with the Bureau of Intemal Revenue and is not a required part ofthe basic
hnancial statements. Such supplementary information is the responsibility ofthe management
of Empire Insurance Company and has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
our audits ofthe basic financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.

M.A. MERCADO & CO.

MARCELINO A, MERCADO
Parher
CPA Licrnsc No. 066885
Tax ldenlification No. 102-921-222
P.T.R. No.6619760; lssu€d on Janury 5,2018, Makati City
SEC Ac.rcditation No. 1533-A (C,roup C)
Issued February 3, 2016; Valid until February 2, 201 9

BIR Ac.reditatioo No. 0E-00333E-2-201 5

Issucd S€pt€mber 29, 201 5; valid until Scptembcr 29, 201 8

tC Accleditation No. sP-201 841 +R
Issurd April07,20l8; Valid until Apnl 06, 2021

Firm's BOA,/PRC cert. ofReg. No.5658
Issued S?t€mbcr 18, 2017; Valid until September 17,2020
Finri's sEC Accreditation No 0320-F
Issu.d February 3,2016; Valid until February 2,2019
Firm's BIR Accrcditation No. 084061 73{00-201 5

Issucd M{cb 22,2018; valid until March 22,2021
Firm's IC A$riditgtion No. F-201 8{06R
Issuod April 07, 2018:valid until April 06, 2021
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f, MPIRE INSTIRANCE CO}tr'ANY
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31

Notes 2011 2016

NoD current asscts

Held-to-maturity hnancial assets

Available-for-sale finsncial assets

Property and equipment
P€nsion asset

Other non-current assets

5,26,31

6,26,31

7,31,32
t6,3t,32

8,31

226317 fi00
294,081,t70

23,273,715

2,263,778
9289,141

t6t,929,657
228,773,728
23,232,1t7

2,832,582
4,463,21?

555?24,804 421,23t,30t

? 983J70.448 P '126,27 6,094

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current liabilitics

Claims payable

Prcmiums due to reinsue$
Commission payable

Reserve for uneamed premiums

Premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers
Payables

Defered tax tiability, net
Other liabilities

9,25,30 ?
10,25,30
I1,25,30
12,25,30

t3,25,30
t4,25,30
23,30,31

15,25,30

73,604,437
39,420,921
40,178,109
80294,104
2,577,22O

10,514,436
4,690,8s4

26,497,338

P 92,509,r52
34,959,668
30,344,369

80,654,521

2,57'7,220

1,487,955

5,58'1,132

19,522,132
277,777,819 267,642,149

Deposit for future stock subscriptiotrs t7 200

Equity
Share capital
Retained eamings

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale
financial assets

Revaluation reserve

Treasury stocks
Remeasurement

State

18,26,31

l9

6,26,31

7

2s0,000,000

179,298,340

59,810,288
14,494,a99

(76,886)

48,353,232
t4,494,899

(76,886)
1 065 988

945
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ASSETS
Current assets

Cssh and cash equivalents 2,26,31 ? 253,431,8f3 ? $3,382,277
Promiums due from ceding companies 3,26,31,32 14,616,650 13,515,025
Reinsurance recoverable on losses 3,26,31,32 Z2,g75n53E 74,35g,?EO
Premiums receivable 3,26,3t,32 46,O23Jtt 27,068,789
Commission receiyable 3 ,26,31 ,32 6g5:, ?29 7 ,263 ,173
Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies 3,26,31,32 10?82,662 14,062,650
Salvage recoverable 3,26,31,32 640,i93 B63pE2
Receivables 3,26,31,32 837,497 178,542
Curent tax assels 3l \a7l,lll 1,922,734

250,000,000

143,796,7 t2

RTJC



EMPIRX INSURANCE COMPAT{Y

STATEMENTS OF'PROFIT OR LOSS AN'D OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Notes 20t1 2016

Underwriting income

Underwrithg expetrse

2t,31,32 
"

21,3t,32

178,468,923

116378,744

t'l3,51'1,784

109,208,308

I

Net underwriting itrcome

Othei income

Investrnent

Gain on sale of investment

Others

62,090,179 64,309,4',16

2,22,31

3l
3l

9,61s;24

21,450,651

36,619

11,670,548

4,09',1,625

286,378
31,1 02,s94 16,054,551

Total uDderwrititrg and other iucome

Other direct costs

General and administrative expenscs

23,3t

93,192,173

15,305,328

49,402,044

80,364,027

16,319,670

4r,686,76623,3t

OperatiDg prolit before finance itrcome

Finance income, tret

Foreign exchange gain

Dividend income

28y'8s,401 22,35',1,59t

26,31,32

3l
3,23r,688

8,481,444

1,5?5,240

6,205,295

1l 719,136 7 780 535

Pmfit beforc bonus

Bonus 3l

40204537

(s,6s6,760)

30,138,126

(4,28s,665)

Profrt beforr income trx

Provision for (bctrefit from) income tax 24,3t

34547,777

(9s3,8s1)

25,852,461

5,160,819

Net profit for the year 35,501,628 20,69t,642

Othcr comprehetrsive income

Iem to be recldssilied to projit ot loss

Net gain (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets

Tax effect

6,26,31

11,457,056 3,287,712

Irens nol lo be reclassified to proJil or loss

ReYaluation reserve on real estde

Reme&surement loss

Tax effect

7

16,31,32

24,31,32

20,'106,999

(52,894)

(6,t96,232'.)

14 457 873

Total com €nsive itrcome for the

Earnitrgs per share
Basic and diluted

Bookvalue share

?3 7 7

8.28P

Idx_icl \/IiD
ALIGANTE

E \,/iC E
D iVIS IO N

2t.4 Dn ' ,?5nll. ,, ?

See Accompanying Notes lo Financial

.24 ? 168.36

Years Ended Decemher 3l

Lt,st4$29
(s7,s73)

3,303,990

(16,278)

25,3t
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 3l
Notes 2011 2016

CASH FI-oWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax
Adjustrnerts for:

Prior period adjustmeot
Dcprcciatioo and soorti2ation
RetLqne{t exp€os€

Uutalized foreigD e)rciatrge gain
Interest income
Divid€od incoEe

l9
't,31,32

16,31,32

26,31,32

2,22,31

3l
26,31,32

r,r90,t4E
s6E,804

(2,492,804)
(9,61s324)
(8,4t7148)

(73Efr4)

(692296)
2,016,26t

635,122
(t,s67,024)

(11,670,548)

(620s,29s)
(8,216)ForeiPIl exchange gain

Op€rating income beforc wod<ing capital chaoges 14,972,269 6.360.465
ChaDgc fu assels strd liabilities:

Qacease) Dccrease in:
Prcmiums due Aom ccdbg coDpmies
Reimuraace recowrablc on losses
Premitms rcceirablo
CoEDission receivable
Prcoriuos reserve witbhcld by cedi4 compaoi€s
Salvage rccov€rablc
Receivables

Other our6Dt ass€ts

Oth$ notr.cuncnt a$€ts
hclease (Decrasc) ia:

ClaiEs payable

Prcidums duc to ,ciDsurEls
Couroission payable
Reservc for urcarDed prcoiums
Payables

Other liabilititcs

3,26,31,32

3,26,31,32
3,26,31,32

3,26,31,32

326,31,32
326,3t,72
3,26,31,32

4,26,3t
8,31

o,l0l,62s)
r,4E4?42

(r8,9s4,922)

405,944
3,?7998t

223,499
(6sEBss)

(6,416AsD
(4,825924)

2,880447
(30,013,4s3)

E,188,953

4,568,441
(1,431,058)

6,701,019
2,115,'t93

(15,44t )

35,499,2t2
(t9411,r39)

494,524
20,u5,533
(r,531,357)

9,25,30
10,25,30
11,25,30

12,25,30
14,25,30

15,25.30

08,904,31s)
4,461,253

9,E33,740
(360,417)

9,t26,48t
6,97s?06 5,613,7E5

Cash (used h) provided by op€ratioos (119,787) 42,6s9,730
(74,82t)Cotrtributions paid

Intcrcst aeceived
16,31,32
2,22,31 r,E02,820 2,t97 ,609Net cash (used in) Drovided by sctivities 1,683,033 44.782,518

CASH FLoWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Dvidcnds received

Pulciase of available- for-sale fhatrcial ass€rs
Procecds from sale ofavailablcfor-sal€ fitrancist assets
Pulchase of Leld-to-Eaturity fi .naDcial assets
Procreds from disposal ofheld-to-matudty finaDcial assets
Purchas€ ofFop€rty a[d equipecnt

22,31

3I
6,26,31

6,26,31

5,26,31

s26,3t
7,31,32
7.3t.32

9,472,939
6,205,295

(49,87 4.443)
37,692

11,930,093

(732,306)
Proceeds ftom disposal of prop€rty and 2.353,147Net cash used iD invcstiDg activiti€s (r02,3 (20

Balance carried forward F 000,689 ? 24,1 75,535

Da te APR 3o 20tB
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EMPIRX INSURANCE COMPANY
STATEMENTS Ol,' CASH FLOWS

YGars Ended D€cember 3l
Notes 2011 2016

NtrT CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTII'ITIES P P 782.518

NET CASE USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FII)WS FROM FINANCING ACTTVTTIES
for future

EFFECT OF EXCtsANGE RATE CEANGES ON
CASH AND CASH

19

26-3 8,216

NET INCREASE IN CASII
AND CASH EQUTVALENTS

CASH CASTI

2,26,31 100,049,536 24,t83,751

JANUARY 1 129,198,526

See Acconparyit g Notes to Financial Statenentr.
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EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATEINFORMATION

Empire lnsumnce Company (th€ Company) \i/as incorporated on December 8, 1949 to engage in the
business and operation of all kinds of insurance, reinsurance, insurance on buildings, automobiles, car
and other motor vehicles, goods and merchandise, goods in transit, goods in storage, fire insuranct,
earthquake insurance, insurance against accidents, all other forms of undertaking to indemnifu any
person against loss, damage or liability arising from unknown or contingent oyents, except life
insurance.

On May 26, 1999, the Seaudties and Exchange Commission apgovod the Company's application of
extension of amended Articles of Incorporation to extend its life for another Fifty (50) years.

The register€d office address of the Company is 2d Floor Prudential Life PIan Bldg., 843 A. Amaiz
Street, Makati City.

The financial statements ofthe Company were authorized for isue on April 16, 2018.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS

This account consists of:

20t6

Cssh h banks

Short-teno ftrlancial assets

Cash on haad

? 57,077,108

196,129,106
225,000

P 68,105,123

84,401,476
815,678

253.431,814 ? 153,382,2',11

Cash in ballks earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term financial
ass€ts have varying periods between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash

requirements of the Company, and eam interest at the respective shot-term deposit rates. Interest
income for the Decemb€r 31,201? and 2016 amourted to P1,802,820 and ?2,197,610, respectively.
(See Note 22)

3. R.EINSURANCE

The Company utilizes reinsurance agreements to minimize its exposure to large losses in all aspects of
its insurance business. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, although, it
does not discharge the primary liability ofthe Company as direct insurcr ofthe risk reinsued.

Premiums Due From Ceding Companies
This account rcpresents balaoces due to the Company as a rtsult of treaty alld facultative acceptances

from ceding companies. The Company's premiums due from ceding companies amounts to ?14,616,650

and ? I 3,5 I 5,02 5 for the years 20 I 7 and 201 6, respectively.

Reinsurance Recoverable on Losses

This account repres€nts the amount re4overable from reinsuren under treaty and facultative agleements

as their share in paid and unpaid losses and loss adjustrnent expenses net of salYage recoveries. The
Company's reinsurance recoverable on losses amounts ta ?72,E75,538 and ? 74,359,780 for the years

2017 and 2016, respectively.

Premiums Receivable
This represents uncollected
brokers including taxes and

s incl general agents and insurance
and the conesponding

liabilities are set up. The
the years 2017 and 2016,

I

?46
v

to

REE:
LAUREN I

lrED
SC[,S

IGANTE

,7ll and ?27,06E,789 for

2017

those
these are

receivable amounts
\t



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commission Receiyable
This account represents uncollected commissions on treaty and facultative agreements, The Company,s
commissions receivable amounts to ?6,857,229 afi ?7,263,173 for the years 2017 md 2016,
respectively.

Premiuns Reserl,e Withheld By Ceding Conpanies
This account pertains to a certain percentage ofthe total reinsusnce premiums due within one year fiom
date ofrctention being held by ceding companies. The Company,s premium reserve withheld by ceding
companies amounts to P10,281662 and F14,062,650 for the years 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Salvage Recoverable
This account represents the estimated recoveries the company may have fiom losses on policies issued.
The Company's salvage recoverable amount to P640,483 and p863,982 for the years 2Ol7 and2016.

Receivables
This represents receivable from non-insurance transactions. The company's receivables amounts to
?83'1,497 ar]d?l'18,542 for the years 2012 and 2016, respectively.

4. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

This account consists of:

2017 2016

Prcpaid inveshrent exponses
Documentary stamps tax receivable
Accrued investment income
Notes rec€iYable

Prepaid exp€nses

Fire servic€ tax rcceivable

? t0,204,581
5,203,411

1,662,766
3,173,428

80,474

6,333,454
2,563,658
2,187,313
1,156,055

43,t52

P

383 94
2 107

t44
P? 7 841

5. HELD.TO-MATURITYFINANCIALASSETS

This account consists of:

2011

Treasury bonds
Treasury bills
Treasury notes

? 156,410,000
42,184,000

92,042,657
42,784,000
27,103,000

P

21,1 03,000
P 226,317,000 P 161.929.657

Held-to-maturity financial assets ofthe Company carry effective interest rates as follows:

2017 20t6
Lcss than one year

More tha! year 4,02- 8.12
5.69

4.83-8.12

9

2016
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The movement jn held-to-maturity financial assets is summarized as follows

2017 2016

At January I
Additions
Mahrdties
Uruealized foreign exchaoge

? 161,929,6s1

138,3s0,000
(7 4,102,227)

739,570

1'7 t,900,970I

(11,930,093)

1,958.780
At Dec€mber 3 1 r 226,317,000 P t61p29,657

At each reporting date, the company performs evaluations of the impairment of held-to-maturity
financial assets. The Management determines whether it intends to sell or iiit is more likely than not that
it will be requircd to sell impaired financial assets. The Management considers current and forecasted
liquidity requirement, rcgulatory and capital requirements and securities portfolio management. For all
impaired HTM financial assets for whioh there was no intent or expected requiremint to sell, the
evaluation considers all available evidence to assess whether it is likely the amortized cost value will be
recovered.

6. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALEFINANCIALASSETS

Available-for-sale investments which consist of listed./unlisted equity shares are measved 
^tfqir 

market
l)alue ar],d d cost tSpectively are as follows:

a) Available-for-sale-investments which consist of listed equity shares which are measured at fair
market value arc as follows:

No. of

S11316 Mrrk t Vrlu€ d cost

Unrcalizcd

cdn 0os)

DeferEd2017

Eaitr sha6

Ayrla CoryoatioF PreferEd B

Globe Prcfemd Share!

Naliod Reinsunnc€ CoDomiion

Philippine Long Dist nc€ ard

f elecommunication Conpany

PLDT S.ries Pl.femd

Ban}offie Philippin€ Isl t's
Soi"ra Mining

San Mguel Pue6od! PreErEd

P ipiBs SheI Petoleun

Meto Prcif. IElsEEnl Corp

Nucleff lBliire Pool Im
PhiippirE MarhirEry MalagerEnl

80,0m ?

40,0m

7,999,0m

{2,o8o,om ?

20,90,m0

7,679,040

4{t,m0,000 ?

20,000,000

13,684,987

2,m0,000 t
920,0m

(6,ms,947)

10,400

(30,030)

(10,000) (s0)

d600

[4
6,670

800,168

1200,6m

M,16
642,740

22X,0U

168,720

11,369

86,498,161

44,18r,080

2\7A2,6tfr

39,2fi,141)

lsl0?,0m

66,7N

19,834142

49,qt,so

2.0,0m,5m

39,2456E4

14,475,425

168,?20

4,669

66,666,019

(s,26s,810)

1,210,160

08544)

3ll,s75

E44

333,331)

(2632e)

6401

0e3)

1,6s8

r00 10,000

SeNice 2A

r 170 I

10
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No. of

Shares Market Valu€ aicosi

Unrealtzed

Fin(lost

Defened

Equlo shotes

Ayala CorporatioF PrEfercd B

Globe Pref€rrcd Shares

National Reinsurdnce Corpomlion

Philippinc Long Dislance and

TelecorDmuni(stion Company

PLDT Scries PrcGntd

Bank oflhe Philippine Islands

Marila Water Company

San Miguel PurEfoods PrEfemd

DMCI Holdings, Inc.

M€mlco

Delisad shtet
Nucl€ar Insu,Ire Pool lnc.
Philippinc Machir.ry MarlagcrEnl

80,000 ?

40,000

7999,000

43,4.40,000 ?

21,600,000

6,159,230

40,000,000 I
20,m0,000

r3,68498?

3,440,m0 I
1,600,000

(7,525,757'

17,200

8,000

137,629)

178

24

256,113

3,701

4,001

l,5m

00,556)

114

6,6'.10

800,168

400,000

266JO0

500,000

115,000

t55,610

'n,369

11,054,919

11,600,000

20,802,600

6,630,000

30,475,000

66,700

19,832,268

10,859,885

20,002,500

6,330,000

32,586,114

155,610

4,69
5t,222,65t

?40,1l5

800,100

300,000

(2,t\1,174)

r00 (10,000) (50)

Senice 20 20

?t 14 I t4 ? 242

b) Available-for-sale-investments which consist of proprietary shares measured at cost,

2011 2016

Proprietary shares
Wack-wack Golf Club
Sta. Elena Club
Makati Sports Club

? r5,000,000
1,750,000

3s,000

P 15,000,000
1,750,000

35,000

The movement in this account is summarized as follows:

2011 2016

At January I
Additions
Disposition
Fair value chaoges

? 228,773,128
t03,s68,999
({9,776,18s)
11,5t4,628

t7 5,632,98',1

49,8',14,443

Q1,692)
3,303,990

7

294,081,170 P 228,7'13,'t28

In evaluating impairment of available-for-sale financial assets they consider a numb€r of factors

including, but not limited to, the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost,

the financial condition and near term prospects ofthe issuer, end management's ability and intent to hold

the securities until fair value recovers, Based on the results of the evaluation, as of December 31,2017
and 2016 unrealized losses on some AFS arc temporary.

?

1t

2016

t0,000

P t6,?85,000 P t6,7W
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7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

This account consists of prcperty carried at revalued amount and equipmelts carried at oost which are as
follows;

2011 2016
At cost
At revalued amount

f 2,566,716 P 2,525,t18
20,706 999

P? 23,213 ,715 3,232,fi'?

Movements in the property and equipment carried at cost in 2017 follolv

Building

rJr0,8?9 I
311$to 732 554Jr8

4,066,222 I
119,752

? 3,335,45? ?
63.724

ll,3t7Jl9
r,fi1,7{6

2,245.489 3,395,139 I,564367 3,245.53{ 5S8.S36 la,0{9,16s

r.6x2,450

51,533

2r93"340

9!,410

2,039,155

450,955

2,388,301

ar5,2tt

9392)01

l,lqr,I4893.962

2,986,750 l0 393.017

Movements in the property and equipmert carried at cost in 2016 follow:

Buiding

1,910,879 ? 2,910.114 P
155.888

494,412 I 16,061,588

112,t6
14.978.475)

1,19t,524
,195,000

(4.978375)

L910,879 331 t,010.049 1_066,222 494,812 .817.419

l,5El,52r

40,n9

2,14\,711

149,55'

1,889.208

49,091

2m,093

98,962

1,486,t69 9,900.768

t,221,-'l4
12.624.1281

2,016,26t

12.624,728)

t,622.4t0 2,89t.340 2,089,r55 2,388,101 29,05t 9,292,t0t

r 288,429 P 442.|1 ? 920,894 I 611,92t ? 195,756 I 2,525,|A

Movements in the property carried at revalued amount follo\.v:

2011 2016

Cost

4!!!q!!49C @pr9q4ion

P 3s307,699 P

04,600,700)

t4,600,700
(14,600,700)

Net book value

Appraisal increase 20,706,999
Total 20,

The condominium unit ofthe Company was appraised on Sept€mber 24, 2016 by an independent firm of
appraisers, Asian Appraisal Company, Inc. On August 17, 2016, the Insurance Commission approved
the request of the Company to value its real estate property at fair market value based on the appraisal
report and recognized by the Company as at December 31,2016.

The value of the condominium unit was arrived using the Market Data Approaah. ln this spproach, the
value ofthe condominium unit was based on sales and listings of comparable property registered \rithin

f P

l2

N.rBoolvRlu. I 6ll.{56 I 408,439 I t,024.257 t 362.045 I l60t5l9 ? 2,,566,1t6

1,254,019 ?
8t,418

20,706,999



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Significant increase (decrease) in estimated price per square meter would result in a significantly higher
(lower) fair value ofthe condominium unit.

The Company determined that the condominium unit is valued in terms of their highest and best use

which is categorized under Level 3 ofthe fair value hierarchy and it does not differ from its curent use.

The Company has determined that the highest and best use of the property used for office space is its
current use.

There was no transfer between levels offair value measurement in 2017

The following are believed to provide reasonable bases for comparison:

ZetaBuilding Cancho Gonzales Building Concorde Condominium

tocation

Undisclosed localion of 5/F Concorde

7/F zeta Building, Salcedo Cacho conzales Building, 4[ Concorde Coodominium, Condominjum, B6n6videz

Str€lt Legaspi villag€, Aguine Str€€t, Legaspi Benividez com€r Salcedo comer salc.€do Stre€ls,

Barangay San Lorenzo, Village, Bangay San Sreets, Legaspi Vilage, Le8aspi Villagp, Bardngay

Makati City, Metropolitan Lorenzo, Makali City, Ban gay San Lorenzo, Makati San Lorenzo, Makrti City,

Manila Metropolihn Manila Cily, Melropolilan Manila Metropolitan Manila

l0l squar€ meter (sqm) 170qm 438sqm 565sqm

P 7,000,000 t r r,000,000 P t7,710,000 ? 22,925,000

Floor rre,
U[it price

Unit price per

sqo

Adjtltlmenl

laclors
Unit rres
Unit loarlio[
Improvedent!
Building

location

Building
feature!

Bargaining
ellowance

P 69,307

5.00%

-15.00%

P 64,7u6 P 40,434 P 40,575

-t0.00%

-10.00%

-r0.00%

-10.00%

-10.00%

5.00%

10.00%

-10.00%

5.007o

10,00%

-10.0fl/o

Netadjustmenh -40.00% -35.00% 5.00%

2,022 ?

5.00%

2,029

Peso.djustmeDl

to net price (.27,723) P (22,647) ?P

Adjusted price P 97,030 P 87,353 ? 38.412 P 38.546

A.\ersge ptice pet sqfi (rcunded A 12,000

After analysis of the market data and considering the adjustment factors, the market value of the

condominium unit appraised is estimated to be P20,706,999-

The difference between the fair market value ofthe condominium and its net book value as of Dec.ember

31, 2017 was credited to Revaluation Reserve on Real Estate.

?

the vicinity, The technique ofthis approach requires the adjustments ofcomparable prop€rty by reducing
reasonable comparative sales and listings to a common denominator. This was done by establishing the
differences between the subject property and those actual sales and listings regarded as comparable. The
properties used as bases of comparison are situated within the immediate vicinity ofthe subject property.
Comparison was premised on the factors of time, unit arealsize, unit location, unit improvements,
building location, building features/amenities, bargaining allowance and othe$.

5.00vo

-10.0070

-10.00%

t3
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8.

The Company assessed that there is no material change in value of the propefly and equipment from
September 24, 2015 to December 31,2017.

If the condominium unit was cauied at cost less accumulated depreciation, the net book yalue of the
aondominium would be MI--

The total cost of fully depreciated property and equipment which are still in use in the operations
amounted to P7,230,553 and F7,103,433 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

This account consists of:

2017 2016

De fercd charges-MclT
Real estate acquircd
Verification fund
Taxes firnd
Deposits
Securi8 fimd

? 3,1622s5
1,23s,080

734,118
3,776,014

332,576
48,438

2,225,826
1,235,080

366,046
27 t;l63
332,576

31,926

?

? 4rP 11

9 CLAIMS PAYABLES

This account comprises of the total amount of losses and craims due and payable to policyhorders and
other claimants. Also included in this account are losses and claims due ani payable to reinsurers under
treaty and facultative agreements.

The Company's claims payable amounts to ?73,604,837 and ig2,5}g,l52 for the years 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

Ori[3 p.ylblc rd R.iuor.n' r[rlt of
oram€dDreEiuEs lirbiliri.3

Claios psyablc

Rcirr:rus'share

of lirbiliticsNet20l7 Ner20l6

Claims payable qortd
ehd loss adjushl€ot

t 7J,604,837 ? 33,996,010 ? it,60!,!a? I 92fi.t57 I 59,891256 I 32,6r6,396

10. PREMIUM DUE TO REINSURERS

This represents all the reinsurance premium payable by the company to all its treaty and facultative
reinsurers.

The Company's premiums due to reinsurem amounts lo ?39,420,921 ancl ?3d959,66g for the years
2017 and 2016, respectively.

l4
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11. COMMISSION PAYABLE

Commission payable pertains to amount payable to agents, broke$ and general agents for business
underwritten by them or to ceding companies upon business acc€pted from them.

The_Company's_commission payable amounts to p40,1?g,109 and p30,344,369 for the year s 201.7 and,
20 I 6, respectively.

12. RESERVE FOR UNEARNED PREMIUM

The Company adopts the 24d method of recognizing premiums revenue and accounting for the portion
of premiums written relating to the unexpired peri ods- of the policies and unearned premiums.

A comparison of reserve for uneamed premiums computed using this method and the statutory ratefollows:

2017 2016
Reserve using 24th method P

r
80,294,104 P
67

158 P

80,654,521
13

Reserve ftie 40o/o

13. PREMIUM RESERVE WITHHELD FOR REINSURERS

Included in this amount is the portion o[ the reinsurance premiums ceded to insurerc, which waswithhetd by the company in accoidance wi,t t *t;g*;;;;7lri"*r,.rt".,na *gul"rions.

The Company's premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers 
",r\o\fis 

to ?2,577,220 for both yen,s 2Ol7and 2016.

r4. PAYABLES

flil,ff::";;t:, 
*" Company arising from non-insurance and non_rcinsuance transactions are lodged in

The company's payabres amounts to ?10,514,436 and ?r,4g7,955 for the years 2orz afi 2016,respectively.

t5
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I5. OTHER LIABILITIES

This aacount consists ofi

2011 2016

Taxes payable

Accrued expenses

Bonus payable

Credits to client
Documentary stamps tax payable
Service fees payable
Deposits
Uneamed bond discount
SSS, Pag-ibig and Philhealth payables

Dividends payable

Others

P 2,407,830

3,98r,827
5,656,760

4,375,572
2,489,159
2,437,470

P 6,3t5,432

4,979,114
135,481

25,169

8,3s6

4,285,665
4,t32,167

2,199,458
1,038,346

990,168

320,479
206,292

25,t69
8,356

I 26,497,338 ? 19,522,132

16. RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATION

The Company has a retirement plan covering all its qualified employees. The plan is non-contributory
and the retirement cost is determined by applying the Accrued Benefit Actuadal Cost Method taking into
account the factors of investment, mortality, disability and salary projection rate. The fund is
administered by a duly appointed fund trustee.

2017 2016

Present value ofobligatior\ January I
Curtent s€rvice cost
lnterest cost
Beneffs paid

P8J73,6s2
145,926
447,990

I r,568,769
'103,703

586,537
(4,260,998)

Actuarial loss
Prosent value ofobl Dec€mb€r 3l

5

P 9 7 P 8,3

The movement in pension assets is summarized as follows

2017 2016

Fair value ofpension assets, January I
Exp€cted rehfn on pension assets

Contributions
Benefits paid
Actuarial gain (loss)

f I1,684,337
625,1t2

15,585,706
684,076

't 4,82t
(4,260,998)

(399,268)

P

Fair value ofp€nsion assets, Decemb€r 3l ? 12,309,449 P r 1,684,337

t6

The above mentioned retirements plan falls under the defined benefit plan that defines an amount of
pansion benefit that an employee will re{eive on retirement, usually dependent on one or morc factors
such as age, years ofservice and compensation.

Movement in the present value ofdefined benefit obligation is summarized as follows:

r
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2011 2016

Present value of obligation
Fair value ofpension assets

f 9,567,568 ?
(12,309,449)

Unfunded obligation
Asset ceiling

(2,741,88t)

478,103

(3,310,685)

478,103

Retirement benefit obligation (asset) f (2,263 118\ P (2,832,582)

Expenses recognized in the statements of profit or loss:

2017 2016

Culrent servic.€ cost
Net interest cost

? 745,925

<177,tzrl
703,703
(68,!!1)

P

Retirement expense P s68,804 P 635,122

Expenses recognized in the statements ofother comprehensive income are as follow:

2011 2016

Actuarial gain (loss) on obligation
Remeasurement gair/(loss)- plan asset

R€measurement gain/(loss) - changes in the
elTect ofasset c€il t22 015

The cumulative amount ofactuarial gains and (losses) charged to re-m€asurement gains are as follow:

?? (224,359)
399,268

2011 20t6
Remeasurement gain, beginning 2,951,411 ? 3,004,305

Actuarial n the 5 94

*The amounts shown in the statements of changes in equity were net of income tax effect on actuarial

loss. Total accumulated actuarial losses on employees' benefit obligation amounted to ?2,065,9EE in
2017 nnd20l6.

Movement in net asset is summarized below:

?

2017 20r 6

Beginning net asset

Expense recognized, profit or loss

Remeasurement loss

Contributions paid

P (2,832,582)

568,804

(3,44s,777\

635,t22
52,894

('74,821\

?

Closing net asset ? (2,263,178) P (2,832,582)

The principal assumptions used in determining pensions for the Company are as follow:

2011 2016

Discount rate

Salary increase rate

5.35%
6.00%

5.35o/o

6.00%

The expected retum on pension assets was determined by considering the expecled returns available on

the assets underlying the current investment policy. Expected yields on fixed intelest investments are

l7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asset repognized in the statements offinancial position is as iollows:

8,313,652

t1,684,331

4it----29''t-q5
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based on gross redemption yields as of the financial position date. Expected returns on equity
investments reflect long-term r€al rates of return experi€nced in the rcspective markets.

Assumptions regarding future mortality and disability experience are based on published statistic
generally used for local aotuarial valuation purposes.

Actual retum on plan assets:

2011 2016

Expected return on plan assets

Actuarial gain (loss)
625,112 P 684,076

(399,268)
Actual return on pension assets ? 625,1't2 P 284,808

The xer.ririvi4l ofthe defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is

Impact on delined benefit obligation

2016
IIrcrease in
assumption

Decrease in

assumption

Increase in

assumption

Decrease in

assumption

Discount rate

Salary $owth rate

(3.50olo)

3.00o/o

Each sensitivity analysis on the significant actuarial assumptions was prepared by re-measuring the
defined benefit obligation at the financial position date after first adjusting one of the current
assumptions according to the applicable sensitivity increment or decrement (based on changes in the
rclevant assumption that were reasonably possible at the valuation date) while all the other assumptions
remained unchanged. The conesponding change in the defined benefit obligation was expressed as a
percentage change from the base defined benefit obligation.

It should also be noted that the changes assumed to b€ reasonably possible at the valuation date are open

to subjeativity, and do not consider more complex scenarios in which changes other than those assumed

may be deemed to be more reasonable.

Retirement trust fund for December 31, 2016 is comprised ofthe following:

2011

1,46v"
(0.31%)

(1.46%)

0.3tv.
4.tovo
(2.60v.)

Cash and cash equivalents

Equity instruments

Debt instruments

Unit Investment Trust Funds

0,21o/o

1.020/.

36.50%

63.540/.

-1,270h

? 25,850

I25,556

4,492,949

7,821,424

os6,330)Other (Market GainVIosses, Accrued Receivables, etc.)

t00yo ? 12,309,449

Retircment trust fund for D€cemb€r 31, 2015 is comprised ofthe following

2016

Cash and cash equivalents

Equity instruments

Debt instruments

Unit krvestment Trust Funds

Other (Market Gainvlosses, Accrued Re.ceivables, etc.)

0.21o/.

1.02o/o

36.5V/o

63.54%

-1.2'7%

P 24,537

I19,180

4,264,'183
'1,424,228

(148,391)

10tr/o F 11,684,337

l8

2017

t
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The rctirement trust fund assets are valued by the fund manager at fair value using the mark-to-market
valuation. While no significant changes in asset allocation are expected in the next financial year, the
plan trustee can make changes any time.

The Company has no specific matching stategy between the retirement fund assets and the defined
benefit liabilities under the plan.

The weighted average duration ofthe defined benefit obligation is as follow:

Years

Financial year

2017 3.8 years

Amount

Financial year
2018

2019
2020
2021

2021-2025

P 483,742

8,942
t,26',1,849

'764,897

4t 412

Unusual or Sigairtcant Risl<s to trhich the Retiement Plan Exposes the Company
There are no unusual or significant risks to which the plan exposes the Company. However, in the event
a benefit claim arises under the retirement plan and the fund is not sufficient to pay the benefit, the
unfunded portion ofthe claim shall immediately be due and payable from the Company to the fund.

Plqn Amendments, Curtailuent, or Settlements
There was no plan amendment, curtailment, or settlement recognized for the financial year ended
December 31,2017.

17. DEPOSIT FOR FUTURE STOCK SUBSCR]PTIONS

In compliance with the lnsurance Commission Circular Letter (CL) No. 2015-024, in a meeting held on
October 20, 2017, the Board of Directors apprcved the increase in the Authorized Capital Stock of the
Corporation from P250,000,000 divided into 2,500,000 common shares with par value ofplOO per share
to P550,000,000 divided into 2,500,000 common shares with par value of pl00 and 3,000,000
redeemable convertible preferred shares of stock with par value of Pl00 per share. The increase in the
autho zed capital was subsequently approved and ratified by the stockholders on their special
stockholders meeting on November 7, 2017.

ln anticipation of the said increase in the Company's authorized share capital, the Company received
during the year deposit for future share subsaription amounting to P200,000,000 ftom the shareholders.
The deposit for future stock subscription was recorded as liability in the statements of financial position
by the Company until the requirements in relation to the application for increase in authorized share
capital have been complied with and are duly filed with the SEC upon which the said deposit will be
presented as part ofthe equity.

The preference shares will eventually be part of the equity since they do not provide mandatory
redemption by the issuer for a fixed or determinable amount at a fixed or determinable future dat€, nor it
give the holders the right to require the issuer to rcdeem the instrument at or after a particular dat€ for a
fixed or determinable amount.

The Company's expected future benefits payments are as follow:

19
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The redeemable convertible prcferred shares shall have the following features:

. It shall have full voting rights;

. It shall be redeemable at the option ofthe Company based on the par value of such redeemable
convertible preferred shares;

. In the event of any dissolution or liquidation or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary
or involuntary, the holders ofthe redeemable convertible preferred shares shall be netitled to be
paid in full, or pro rata insofar as the assets and properties ofthe Company will permit, the par
value of the redeemable convertible preferred shares and any accrued but unpaid dividends in
respect thereof before any distribution shall be made to the holders of common sharcs. The
holders ofthe rcdeemable convertible prefened shares shall not be entitled to participate in any
other distribution.;

. Each redeemable convertible prefened share shall have the guaranteed and prefened right to
receive cash dividends at the rate of 6% per annum payable out ofthe eamed surplus profits of
the Company so long as such redeemable convertible prefened shares are outstanding.;

r Redeemable convertible preferred shares, in palt or in whole, are convertible into common
shares at the book value of the common shares of the Company at the time of conversion.
Conversion of the redeemable convertible prefened shares shall be at the option of the
stock'holders after five (5) years from date of issue of such redeemable prefened shares and
every sscond year after.

2017 20t6

250,000,000 ? 250,000.000

The Cgmpany has one hun&ed twenty three (123) shareholders each owning 100 or more shares of the
Company's share capital as at financial position dat€.

Treasury Stocks
The Company's future earnings are restdcted from the payment of dividends to the extent of ?26,886
represerting heasury shares for 2017 and 2016.

?

2011 2016

At I January

Prior period adiustment

? 143,7%,712 ? t23,79'7 ,366
(692,296)

As adjusted

Net profit for the

? 143,196,712

35,501,628

123,105,070

20,691,642

P

At Docember 3l ? 179,298,340 P 143,'t 96,7 t2

Prior period adjustment consists of adjustments to previously recorded accounts receivable. As a result,
the Company's retained eamings and accounts receivable deqeasedby ?692,296.
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18. SHARE CAPITAL

This account consists of:

2,500,000 conmon shares; 2,500,000 common shares;
Par value - Pl00 per share issued and outstanding issued and outsranding

r9. RETAINED EARNINGS
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20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one ofthe parties has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party- or exercise significant influence over the other paty in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related ifthey are subjeated to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Details of key management compensation and directom' remuneration follow:

Trosactions for the years end€d

December 31

Natwe of Tres@tion Terms and Cotrditions zo17 2016

Kcy meagemeDt

saldi.s atrd other
short-t€rm b€nefits

wiU bc $ttled in @h,
payment evcry l5rh
ed 3Oth ofthe moDthj

.wiu 
be settl.d in csh,

paym€rt ev.ry l5rh
sd 3Oth ofth. month;

? 4,OOI,94O ? 3,749.393

1,726,326 1,251,538

? 5,72a,266 ? 5,000,931

As of December 31, 201'l a\d 2016, there were no sale and purchase of insurance and investment
contracts, receivables, payables and loans to key management personnel.

As of December 31, 201? and,2ol6, there were no services rendered and non-interest / interest besring
advances to / from assooiates and other related parties.

21. UNDERWRJTING INCOME AND EXPENSES

This account consists of:

2017 2016

UNDERWRITING INCOME
Direct premiurns-net

Add: hemiums assumed
I 203,161,128 P 185,91,676

29,658,198ll
Gross premiums

Less: Premiums ceded
214,453,835 215,649,814

29,697,78945,732,690
Net premiums retained

kss: Preoriums rcs€rve for the vear
168,721,145

80,294,r05
185,952,085

80,654.521
Gross prernium on net retained
Add: Premiums released tom rcserve

t8,427,040
t0,654520

105,297,564

60,008,988
Premiurns eamed

Commissions eamed
169,081,560

9,387,363
165,306,552

8,2tt,232
Total under$,riting income ? P 173,517,',184
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2011 2016

UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Agents' commissiotr and expense.s

Claims, loss€s paid and adjushrcff expenses

Insurance expense

45,t31,543
46,70E204
24,532,991

47,151,s61

35,10s,3M
26,951.403

P P

Total underw ting exDenses ? 116,378,744 P r09,208,308

NtrT UNDERWRITTN-G INCOMf, P 62.090,119 ? 64.309.476

22. INVESTMENT INCOME

This account consists of:

2011 20t6
Income from investments in securities
hcome from savings and time deposits
Others

P 7,812,504

1,802,820
9,361,852
2,197,609

105,087

P

? 9,615e24 P I1,670,548

23. OTHER DIRECT COSTS AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Other direct costs consist of:

2011 2016
Salaries and wages
Officers' and employees benefits
Taxes ald licenses
Professioml fees
Printing, stationery and supplies
Communication and postage
Repairs ard maintenance

? 9,368,737
2,202,626

598,206
124,235

1,483,835
128,926
198,763

9,313,503
2,958,'704

947,009
88r,926

1,216,886

1t5,117
zrs ars

P

? lsJ0s328 ? 16,3t9,670
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General administrative expenses consist of:

2017
Agency epenses
Marketing e4,enses
Salaries and wages
Bad dobts wdtten-off
Professional fees
Tmnsportation and travel
Depreciation and annrtization (Note A
Rental eDsnses
Light and ueter
Officers' and employees bonefits
Cornmun ication and postage
Association and pool dues
Printing, stationery and supplies
Representation and entertainrEnt
Directors' fees and allowances
Service fee
Janitorial services
Security s eNices
Repairs and naintenance
Bank and sewice charge
InsuraIIce
Interest
Donations and contributions
Mis cellaneous e{renses

r 9J39,974
7,969,001
4,015,173
2,759,700
2379,833
1,s93,148
1,190,148
1,13s,926
1,067,768

943,982
728,926
660,861
635,929
630269
517,000
450,878
173,139
168207
85,184
67,348
t9,178

9,2:76,t66
'1,589,525

4,01'1,215

412,621

1,821,97
t,5t'7,284
2,016,261
1,048,801

o5d q?q

1,268,016

715,716

762,484

52t,523
600,256
511,500

262,896

92,3U
144,62t
%,s25
46,M3

105,355

130,215

10,500

P

12,470.412 '1.763,283
I 49,402.044 P 41 766

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, miscelraneous expenses pertain to expenses incured that are related
to the operations ofthe Company,s agents and reimbursement.

24. PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAX

This account consists of:

2017 2016
Current

Corporate income tax
Defened

P P
(9s3 ,8sl ) (5,1 60,819)

P P 5 8l

The reconciliation bet)veen the corporate income tax and income tax after apprying the statutory tax rate
on income tax follows:

2011 2016
Statutory income tax
lnclme tax effect on:

Tfi exempt income
Income subject to lou€r tax rates
lncome not subject to tax
Temporary differenc€s
Deferred charges
Non deductible expenses

(2343,151)
(6,916,041)
(2,546,234)

(969,s07)
2,471,200

(2,810,356)
(1,920,096)
(1,861,589)

(472,572\
(698,625)

7,500
f P
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The Company's deferred tax asset (liability) consists of:

Under Republic Act No, 9337 Income tax amendments, the corporate income tax rate applicable from
January I to October 31, 2005 of 32% in 2005 was increased to 35% effective November l, 2005,
decreasing to 30% effective on January l, 2009. Because of the change in the corporate income tax
rate, the allowable deduction for interest expense in Section 34(B)( I ) is reduced by 4r% $rom 3g%) of
interest income subject to final tax end,33yo (from 42o/o) upon the effectivity of the 307o corporate tax
rate on January l, 2009.

2017 20t6

I)eferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carry over (NOL@)

Deferred tax tiatitity:
Revaluation reserve on real estate
Net unrealized gain on AFS
Unrealird foreign exchange gain
Rerneasurement gain

7 3$76,730 ? 2,t45,127

<6,2r2$99\
(3005ss)
(969507)
(88st23)

(6,2r2,@9)
(242e82)

(391,7s5)

(88s,423)

? (4,690ps4)? ( 87,132)

The movements in the defened income tax account are summarized as follow:

NOLCO
Unaalize.d gain or

loss on AFS

llnftalizid $in or

h$ on r0R-EX
RqrncisrxlnEnl gain

Rrwl aliol nsrnt

oo caleslate
Tokl

AlJanuary 12016

Cfurye to pofl or 16
ClrBd lo o$er

omudleosive hcom!

7,t23,3 tE r
0,37E,r91)

P (226J04) P (217,370 ?

074J14)

(901,29r) l 6,117,951.

(5,552,r5)

P

06.18) I5,t6t (6.2D.099) (6,212.509)

AlDrcor cr31,2016

orqr lo pmfil o( los

Owgd o odrr

omurhtrsin inome

2,t45,t21 I
IJJUOJ

(39r,755) ?

1517:t52j

\241,982) ? (rE5,423) ? (6r0,09e) ? 0,5r?,82)

95lt5l

67,5?3) 67573)
At Decelnber3l.20l? ? 3,676rn ? 000,5s5) ? ? (tt5,{21 ? (6,212,099) P (,r,690,85{)

The detailsofNet operating Loss carried over Q.{oLCo) ard its conesponding defened tax asset as of
2017 and 2016 are as follows:

mt7

Norc0

2016

N0LC0 Dderci tax assEtYelr oflncxnmce Y€.ar of Expiralion
D€fefied tax a$er

7n,1)

2013

2014

2015

2011

2015 ?

2016

2017

20r8

2W

3,924,154 ?

17,921,301

3,13t,92

d0r8,4x
8,237,333

t,177246 ?

5,378,t9t

939,59

rJ05Jl0

\4112N

39u,ts4 ?

11,927,103

3,13t,92

4,018,{31

1,111,246

5,378,t91

939,59

t,205,530

F 31,239,215 ?
(24,9U,4t9)

I t,t?1,?64 P

ot95,ts{)
29,001,882 P

(2 r ,85 t.45i)

8,700,s54

(6,555J3?)Exptd N0LC0

24
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25. EARNINGS PER SHARE AND BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

The computatiol ofbasic/diluted eamings per shar€ is comput€d as follows:

2011 2016

Net profit
Divided by oustanding sharcs

35,501,628
2,500,000

P 20,69r,654
2,500,000

P A-2N P 8.28

There were no potential dilutive shares in 2017 ar.d 2016.

The computation ofbook value per share is computed as follows:

20r7 2016

Equity
Divided by oustanding shares

? s05,592,629
2,500,000

458,633,945
2,500,000

P

P 202.24 P 183.45

26. FINANCIAL RISK MANACEMENT AND OBJECTIVES

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. This section summarizes these risks and the
way the Company manages them.

Ircurance Risk
The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs alld the
uncertainty ofthe amount ofthe resulting claim. By tho v€ry nature ofan insurance contract, this risk is
random and therefore unpredi ctable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and

provisioning, the principal risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual

claims and benefit payments exceed the oarrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur

because the frequency or severity of claims and benefits are greater than estimated. lnsurance events are

random and the actual number and amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the

level established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative

variability about the expected outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to
be affected by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Company has developed its insurance

und€rw ting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of these

categories to achieve a sulficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of the exp€cted

outcome.

Factors that aggmvate insurance risk include lack of risk diversification in terms of type and amount of
risk, geogmphical location and type of industry covered.

The Company has limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amount on certain contraot as well

as the use ofreinsurance arrangement in order to limit its exposure to catastrophic events (e.9. hurricane,

earthquake and flood damage). The purpose ofthese under*ritings and reinsurance strategies is to limit
exposure to catastrophes based on the management's decision.

25
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Catastrophe loss reserved and released for 2017 consists of:

Catastrophe Loss

Reserved

Catastrophe Inss
Released

Earthquake
Typhoon
Flood

? 3,393,048 ?
849,292
788,302

6,806,417

1,558,915

1,421,785
? ? 187 117

Catastrophe loss reserved and released for 2016 consists of:

Catashophe Loss

Reserved

Catastrophe Loss

Released

Earthquake
Typhoon

Flood

P 6,806,47't ?
1,558,915

1,421,'185

7,386,424
1,798,843

1,648,790
P9 t77 ? 10,834787 057

The Company has the right to rc-price the sk on renewal. It also has the ability to impose deductibles
and reject fraudulent claims, These contracts ar€ underwritten by reference to the commercial
replacement value of the properties and contents insured, and claim payment limits are always included
to cap the amount payable on occumenae of the insured event. Cost of rebuilding Eoperties, of
replacement or indemnity for contents and time taken to restart operations for business interruption are

the key factors that influence the level of claims under these policies.

Cosualty lwurance Risk
Claims on casualty contracts are payable on a claims-occurence basis. The Company is liable for all
inswed events that occurred during the term ofthe contract, even ifthe loss is discovered after the end of
tho contract term, As a result, liability claims are settled over a long period of time and a larger element
of the claims provision relates to incuned but not reported claims (IBNR). There are several variables
that affect the amount and timing of cash flows from these contracts. These mainly relate to the inherent
risks of the business activities carried out by individual contract holders and the risk management
procedures they adopted.

Reinsurance Risk
ln the normal course ofbusiness, the Company limits the amount ofloss on any one policy by reinsuring
certain levels of risk with other insure$. In addition, th€ Company accepts reinsurance from oiher
reinsurers. Reinsurance ceded does not discharge the Company's liability as the primary insurer. Failure
of reinsurers to honor their obligations could result in losses to the Company; consequently, allowances

are established for amounts deemed uncolle{tible. ln order to minimize losses from reinsurer insolvency,

the Company monitors the concenhation ofcredit risk both geographically and with any one reinsurer.

26

Property lwurance Contacts Risk
For property insurance contracts, climatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe extreme
weather events and their consequences. For certain contracts, the Company has also limited the number
ofclaims that can be paid in any policy year or introduced a maximum amount payable for claims in any
policy year.
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In addition, the Company selects reinsurers with high credit ratings. The effect of reinsurance on
premium income follows:

2017 2016

Direct premjum income
Reinsurance assumed

Reinsurance ceded (4s,132,690

? 203,161,128
11,292,707

P 185,991,676
29,658,198

(29,697 ,789\
168 721 14s P 185,952,085

Firuncial Risl<$

The significant risks related to financial instruments are credit rislq liquidity sk and market risk
(currency and interest rate). The following sections described how the Company manages each of the
risks.

?

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the sk that a party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the Company by
failing to honor its obligation to the Company. Credit risks are primarily associated with irvested assets
and reinsurance counter parties. The Company mitigates credit risk through detailed credit and
underwriting policies and comprehensive due diligence and credit analyses.

The Company's maximum credit exposure related to financial instruments is summarized in the
following table.

2017 2016

Cash and cash equivalents

Premiums due from ceding companies

Reinsurance rrcoverable on losses

Premiums receivable

Commissions receivable

Premiums reserve withheld by ceding companies

Receivables

Salvage recoverable

Held-to-maturity linancial assets

Available-for-sale fi nancial assets

P 253,207

14,617

72,876

46,024

6,8s7

10,283

837

640

226311

294,081

(in Thousands)

P 152,507

13,515

74,360

27,069

7,263

t4,063
t79
864

r61,930

228,774

? 925,139 P 680,524

The Company has assessed the crcdit quality ofthe following financial assets:

. The credit risk for cash in bank is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable entities
with high quality extemal credit ratings. The credit quality of this financial asset is therefore
considered to be high grade. For the determination of credit risk, cash included in the analysis above
do not include cash on hand amounting to ?225,000 and P875,678 for the year 2017 afi 2016,
respeatively.

. The Company's premiums and other receivables are actively monitored to avoid significant
concentrations of oedit risk.
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As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the aging analysis ofthe Company's receivables is as follows:

Neither Past Due

Nor Impaired PastDueBut
Not Impaired

2017

TotalClass A Class B Class C

Cash and crsh equivalents
Prcmiunts
Receivable

Due from ceding companies

Reserve withheld by
ceding companies

R€iosursnce recoverrbl€
oD losses

Commisslon receivable
Srlvrge reoverabl€
Receivables

Fitrrnciel rssets

Hold-to-maturity
Available-for-sale

P 253,206,8t 3 P

46,023,7 t1

15,845,94)

2,541,965

640,483

57,029,597

4,309,264

P P ? 253,206,813

46,023,711

14,616,65014,616,650

10,282,662 10,282,662

831.497

12,815,538

6,851,229

640,483

837,497

226,31'.1,000

294,081,170
226,3t1,000
294,081,I70

P 838,663,083 ? 62,176,358 ? 24,a99,312 ? P 925,738,753

Class A Class B CIass C

Neilher Past Due

Norlmpaired Past Due But
Nol Impaired

20t6

Total

Cssh rnd cash equivsl€trts P

Premiufir!
Reaeivable

Due from ceding companies

Reserve wilhheld by
ceding companies

Reinsursnce rccoverrble
oo lossas

Conrmisslon r€ceivable

Srtvag€ r&overrble
Reaeivabl€s

Finrmiel esset!

Held"to-maturity
Available-for-sale

152,506,599 ?

21,366,228

F

14,062,650

P 152,506,599

14,062,650

P

2,046,123

74,359,780

97,896

'7ts

863,982

4,087,553 1,614,293

r3,515,025
27,068,789

13,515,025

5,119,154

t18,542

74,359,780

7,263,171

863,982

178,542

t61,929,6s7

228,773,728
\61,929,651

228,773,128

? 566.622.335 ? 78,545,229 P 34,489.664 ? 864,691 P 680.521.925

Credit Quality - In monitoring and controlling credit extended to counterparty, the Company adopts a
comprehensive credit rating system based on financial and non-financial assessments of its borrowen.
Financial factors being considered comprised of the financial standing of the borrower while the non-
financial aspects include but not limited to the assessment ofthe borrowers nature of business, industry
backgound, payment habit and both prcsent and potential business dealings with the Company.

Class A "High Grade" are accounts with strcng financial capacity and business performanc.e and with
the lowest dafault risk.

Class B "Moderate Grade" refer to accounts of satisfactory financial capability and credit standing but
with some elements of risk where certain measure of contxol is necessary in order to mitigate risk of
default.

Class C "Low Grade" refer to accounts which are collected on their due dates provided that the
Company made a persistent effort to collect them.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be abl€ to lund all cash outflow commitments as they
fall due. The Company generally maintains a conseryatiye liquidity position that exceeds all the
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liabilities payable on demand. The Company invests in various types of assets with a view of matching
them with its liabilities of various durations. To strengthen its liquidity further, the Company actively
manages and monitors its capital and assets levels, diversification and credit quality of its investments
and cash forecasts and actual amounts against established targets, The company also maintains liquidity
contingency plans for the management ofliquidity in the event of a liquidity crisis.

The table below summadzes the maturity profile of the companies financial liabilities as of December
31, 2017 and 2016.

Current Non-current
Within

6 months
6to 12

months

Ito5
years

2017

Totrl
Payrblcs
Chims payable

Premiums
Due to reinsurers

Reserve for uneamed

R€serve withheld
for reinsurers

Commissiotr prysble
Oth.rs (excl$ding tax tiabiliries)

P r0,514,436 P

r0,728,838

P

39,420,921

80,294,101

13,604,831

28,692,083

40,17E,109

24.089.508

2,577,220

40,r78,109

24,089,s08

? 21,243,274 ? 't66,564,537 ? 82.811.324 ? 210,619,t35

Curent Non-cufient
Within

6 months
6to 12

months

l105
years

20t6

Total

Pryrbles
Clsims payabl.
Premiums

Due to reinsurem

Res€rve for unegmed

Rcs€rve withheld

for reinsurers

Commlssion psyablc

P r,487,95s P

14,954,035

2,517,220

92,509,152

20,005,633

1,487,955

92,509.1s2

34,9s9,668
80,654,521

P P

E0,654,521

Others (exclading tar liabitities)
30,344,369

r3,206,700

2,5'17,220

30,344,369

13,206,700

P 19,019,210 ? r56,065,854 ! 80,654,521 ? 255,739,585

Foreign Currency Risk
The company's foreign cunency risk results primadry from movement of the philippine peso (pHp)
against the united states dollar. The company resolved to mitigate this risk by taking advantage oi
market trends. Proper timing is adhered in order to realize a foreign cunency gain.

Exposure to foreign exchange risk resurts primadry from the movements of the philippine peso against
the united states (u.s.) Dollar that arises from the company's cash and cash equivalents'and hid to
maturity financial assets, which are denominated in U.S. Dollars. As of December 31, 2ot7 and 2016,
currency exchange rates used to translate U.S. Dollar denominated financial assets and liabilities
amounted to P49.923 and P49.813, respectively.
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The table below summarizes the Company's exposure to foreign exchange risk as ofDecember 31, 2017
and 2016. lncluded in the table are the Company's assets at carrying amounts, categorized by currency.

20t7 2016
USD PHP USD PHP

Cash and cash €quival€nts
Held-to-maturity investments

2,543,670 ?
160,000

126187,614 $
7,987,680

t,315,237 ?
740p00

65,5t5,901

36,861,620

s

$ 2,703,611 I 134.975.314 $ 2,055,231 ? 102,371,521

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably pnssible change in the us dollar rate,
with all variable held constan! of the company's profit before tax (due to changes in the fair value oi
monetary assets ) and the Company,s equity.

US $ Depreciales

20t1 20t6
US $ Appreciates

2017 2016

Effect on profit before tax
Effect on equity

$ 2,703,670

t,892,569
s 2,055,23',1

r,438,666
$ (2,703,670)

(1,892,s69)
$ (2,055 ,237)

(l ,438,666)

Interest tqle risk
The company's exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to the company,s held-to-
maturity investments.

The Company's policy is to manage its interest income using fixed rates receivable.

Interest risk to which financial assets are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash
flows or fair value of financial assets because of a change in market interest mtes. Interest is managed
pdncipally using mixed of fixed and variable rate receivable.

Financial assets exposed to interest rate risk follo\.v:

Variable Fixed Total

As ofDec.mbcr 31,2017
Finarcial assels:

investments P ? 226,317,000 ? 226)t1,000

Variable Fixed Total

As ofDecenber3l,20l6
Financial assets:

lnvestments P 7? I 61,929,6s1

The term and maturity profile of the interest bearing financial assets of the company, together with its
oorresponding nominal amounts and carrying values, are shown in the following table:

tixing C..ryin8

At of D@!'b.r Jl, 2017

H.ld{Gmlldty Fix.d st thc

inv.stMtt datc of

226,317,000inv€stn€nt 5b24 ? 226,11?,0{0 56,J50,000 169,967.000 ?
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,ixin8 CdryinC

A! ofD.cenber3l,2016

Hcld-tGnatuity Fix.d !t th6

inv€sin€.rs datc of

inv.stnat 929 1t6.653.657 ? t61.929.6575to24 ? 16l 45.2?6.000

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a rcasonably possible change in intercst rates, with all
other variables held constant, ofthe Company's income before income tax as ofDecember 31,2017 and
20t6.

2017 2016

Effert on income

statement

Effect on income

statement

Effect on

EqultyEffect on Equity

Incresse in basis points (+100)

Decrease irl basis Doints (-100)
13r0,s36 P

o,8r0,536)

1,048,786
(1,048,786)

r 2,261,110 7
(2,263,1101

t,310,983 ?
(1,310,983)

The available-for-sale investments are revalued on each reporting period end based on quoted market
prices. Any resulting fair value gains or losses arising f.om the revaluation of the available-for-sal€
investments are recognized directly in the statement of comprehensive income, Available-for-sale
investments that do not have a quoted market price in an aclive market and whose fair value cannot be

reliably measure are measured at cost less any impairment losses at end ofeach reporting period.

Fair Vqlue Measurement
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate suoh value:

Finoncial Inslrumenls lyhose Carrying Amount Approxinate Fair Value
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, premiums due from ceding companies,
reinsurance recoverable on losses, premiurns receivable, commission receivable, premiums
reserve withheld by ceding companies, receivables, other current assets, salvage recoverable,
claims payable, premium due to reinsurcrs, commission payable, reserve for unearned premiums,
payablss, premium reserve withheld for reinsurers, bonus payable, credits to clients, documentary
stamps payable and fire service tax payable which are all subject to normal trade credit terms and
are short-term in nature, approximate their fair values.

Available for Sale Financial Assets
The Company's available for sale financial assets are quoted equity securities that calried at their
fair values as at December 31,2017 and 2016. Fair value ofayailable for sal€ financial assets is

based on the closing quoted prices of stock investments published by the Insurance Commission,

3t

Equit, Price Risk
The Company is exposed to equity price risk arising from available-for-sale investments.
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Quoted prices in
active markets

Significant
observable inputs

Significanl
unobservable

inputs

(Level 3

Total

(Level 1) (Level 2)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Equity secu ties ? 277,296,t70 ? P ? 277,296,170

There are no financial inskuments carried at fair value under Levels 2 and 3 during the year.

The following table presents the Company's assets that are measured at fair value at December
3t,2016.

Fair ralue measuremant using

Quoted prices in
active markets

(Level I )

Signifioant
observable irputs

Significant
u$observable

inputs
Total

(kvel 2) (Level 3

Available-for-sale financial assets

Equity securities ? 2l r,988,728 ? P P 2l1,988,728

There are no financial instruments caried at faf value under Levels 2 and 3 during the year.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Company's financial statements in a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occuned between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level of input that is signilicant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. There were no transfers that occuned between level l, level 2
and level 3 during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and nonrecuning
fair value measurements.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes ofassets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value
hierarchy as explained above.
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The following table presents the Company's assets that ar€ measured at fair value at December
31,2017 .

Fsir value mersurement using
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Categorie s of F'inanciql I nstrumenls

The carrying values and fair values of the Company,s financial assets and liabilities per category are as
follows;

2017 20r6
Carrying FairFair Carrying

CEsh and cash €quivalents

Premiums due fiom ceding companies

ReinsuBnce recoverable on losses

Premiums receivable

Commission receivable

Premiums resewe withheld by ceding companies
Rec€ivsbles

Other currmt sssets

SalvaSe recoverable

Availablo-for-sale investnents

(itr thousstr&)
2s3A!2 ? 153,382 P
t4$t7 t3,515
72,E76 74,3@
46,024 27,069

6,857 7263
r0r&3 14,063

8:t7 t79
20,10a 12A28

641) 864
217?96 211,989

P 253,432 ?
14,6t1
72$16
46,0U
6,857

10,283

E37

20J08
640

271,296

1s3,382

13,515

74,36J

27,069

7,263

14,063

t79
12,428

E64

2t 1,989
P 703,5?0 ? 703,570 P 515,112 ? 515,1l2

2017 20t6
Carrying
Amount

Feir
Value

Fai

Liabilities
Clains payable

Premium due to reinsurers

Commission payable

Reserve for uneamed premiums
Payables

Premium reserve withheld for reinsurerc
Bonuses payable (See Note I 5)
Credits to clie-nts (Ser Note I5)
Documentary stamps payable (See Note I 5)
Fire servic€ tax payable

? 73,60s P

39,42\
40,178

80,294

10,514

2,577

5,657

4376
2,489

823

73,605 ?
39,421

40,I7E

80,294

I0,5t4
2,571

5,657

4376
2,489

92,509 F

34,960

30,344

80,6ss

1,488

2,577

42E6
4,133

2,199

647

92,509

34,960

30,344

80,655

1,488

2,577

4,286

4,t 33

2,t99
647823

" 
259,934 ? 2 798 ? 253,79EP 253

C apital Risk Manqge ne nt
The Company has established the following. capital management objectives, policies and approach to
managing the risks that affect its capital posiiion:

' To-maintain the re4uired level of stabirity of the company thereby providing a degree of security to
prol icyholders.

. To allocate. capital efficiently and support lhe development of business by ensuring that retums on
capital employed meet the requirements ofits capitar pioviders and of its sharehorders.

' To retain the financial flexibility by maintaining stiong liquidity and access to a range of oapitar
markets.

' To align the profile ofassets and riabilities taking account orrisks inherent in the business. T" TfiF" financial strength to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulators and
sharehol ders.

' To.maintain strong credit ratings and hearthy capitar ratios in order to support its business objectives
and maximize shareholders value.

The operations of the company are arso subject to reguratory requirements v,/ithin the jurisdictions inwhich it operates. such regulations not only prescri6e appiovai and ,onitoring activities, but arso

i3

Carrying

Amount
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impose certain restrictive provisions (e.g,, capital adequacy) to minimize the risk of default and
insolveney on the part ofthe insurance companies to meet unforeseen liabilities as they arise.

In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the
lnsurance Commission ofthe Philippines.

Cdpitalization Requiremedsfor Life, Non-Life, and Reinsurarce Conpanies (Republic Act No. 10602)
Republic Act No. 10607 known as the Amended Insurance Code requires that no new domestic life or
non-life insurance company shall, in a stoak oorpomtion, engage in business in the philippines unless
possessed of a paid up capital equal to at least One Billion Pesos (P1,000,000,000). provided that a
domestic insurance company already doing business in the Philippines shall have a net worth by June 30,
2013 of Two Hundrcd Fifty Million Pesos (P250,000,000). Furthermore, said company must have by
December 31,2016 an additional Three Hundred Million Pesos (P300,000,000) in net worth; by
December 31,2019, an additional Three Hundred Fifty Million Pesos (P350,000,000) in net worth; and
by December 31, 2022, an additional four Hundred Million Pesos (?400,000,000) in net worth.

The statutory net worth of life, non-life, and reinsumnce companies shall include the Company's paid-up
capital, unimpaired surplus, retained eamings, and revaluation increments as may be approved by the
lnsurance Commissioner.

As at December 31, 2017, the Company has complied with the extemally imposed ne\,v statutory
minimum net worth requirement for Non-life insurance companies of P550 million during the reporting
period.

There were no changes in the Company's approach to capital management during the period.

Unimpaire d C apital Req uircment
The Insuranc€ Commission provided that for purposes of determining compliance with the law, rules
and regulations requiring that the paid-up capital should remain intact and unimpaired at all times, the
statement of financial position should show that the net worth or stockholder's equity is at least equal to
the actual paid-up capital.

2017 2016
Networth
Paid-up aapital

? 507,109,978
2s0,000,000

P 458,633,945
250,000,000

Risk- base d Capit al Req uire me nts

lnsurance Memorandum Circular (lMC) 7-2006 provides for the Risk-based capital (RBC) framework
for the nonlife insurance industry to establish the required amoun8 of capital to b€ maintained by the
companies in relation to their investment and insurance risk. Every nonlife insurance company is
annually required to maintain a minimum RBC ratio of 100% and not fail the trend test. Failure to meet

the minimum RBC ratio shall subject the insurance company to the corresponding regulatory
intervention which has been defined at various levels.

34

The capital structure of he Company consisls of equiy attributqble to equity holders comprising issued
cqpital and relained eamings.

The following table shows the net worth and paid-up capital ofthe Company as of December 31, 2017
and 2016:

Effective 2017, the new rcgulalory requirements namely, Financial Reporting Framework (FRF),
Valuation Standards for Insurance Policy Reserves, and New Risk-based capital framework (RBC2) will
be fully implemented. In 2015, the Insurance Commission conducted parallel runs, the purpose of which
is to allow the insuanc€ industry to assess the collective impact of implementing these new regulatory
requirements simultaneously. This will allow the IC an opportunity to engage the industry in a

meaningful dialogue and obtain feedback prior to the full implementation.
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On June 10,2015, the Insurance Commission issued Circular Letter No. 2015-30 requiring all nonJife
insurance to participate in parallel runs for the RBC 2-QIS (Quantitative impact Study).

Circular Letter No. 2015-29 prescribes the new financial reporting framework (FRF) that will be used
for the statutory quarterly and annual reporting. This includes rules and regulations conceming Titles III
and IV of Chapter III of the Amended Insurance Code and all the other accounts not discussed in the
Amended Insurance Code but are used in accounting ofinsurance and reinsurance companies.

Circular Letter 2015-32 Valuation Standards for Non-Life Insurance Policy Reserves, prescribes the new
valuation methodology for the nonlife insuance companies. No{ife insurance companies will be
changing the basis ofvaluation oftheir non{ife insurance reserves. In addition to the uneamed premium
reserves, the concept of unexpired risk reserves is also included in the calculation of the premium
Iiability. The incuned but not reported (IBNR) reserves will now be computed using actuarial projection
teohniques such as but not limited to the chain ladder method, expected loss ratio method and
Bornheutter-Ferguson method. A margin for adverse deviation is provisionally set at l0% during the
parallel runs and shall be incorporated on both premiums and claims liability valuation. Discount rat€s to
be used shall be based on the latest PDST-R2 mtes and the Bloomberg IYC Curve for Php and USD-
denominated policies, respectively.

Circular Letter No. 2015-3t discussed the transition pe od and full implementation requiremenl.s for
FRF, valuation standards for insurance policy reserves and new risk-based capital framework. The new
regulatory rcquirements in the Circulars shall take effect after a transition period, the purpose of which is
to allow the insuance industry to assess the collective impact of implementing FR-F, Reserving and
RBC2-QIS simultaneously. Full implementation will be June 30, 2016 with transition cut-off date as at
January l, 2016.

Consolidated Compliance Framework
IMC l0-2006 integrat€d the compliance standards for the fixed capitalization and RBC framework. The
fixed capitalization requirement for a given period may be suspended for insurers that comply with the
required RBC hurdle rute, provided that the industry complies with the rcquired Industry RBC Ratio
Compliance Rate. The IMC provides the annual schedule of progressive rates for the Industry RBC
Ratio Compliance Rates and the RBC Hurdle Rates from 2007 to 2011. For the review year 201I which
shall be based on the 2010 synopsis, the Industry RBC Ratio Compliance Rate is 90% and the RBC
Hurdle Rate is 250%.

On June 1,2012, the DOF issued DOF Order 15-2012 which provides that after 2012, compliance with
prescribed minimum paid-up capital requircment may be defened for existing insurers that meet the
RBC hurdle rate of 150%. Failurc to achieve one of the rates will result in the imposition of the fixed
capitalization requirements for the period under review.

The RBC ratio is calculated by dividing the net worth by th€ RBC re4uirement.

The following table shows the RBC ratio as ofDecember 31,2017 and20l6l

2017 2016
Networth
RBC Requirement

? 705,592,630
98,050,919

P 458,633,945

74,655,208
RBC ratio 720v. 614o/o

The final RBC ratio can be determined only afier the accounts ofthe Company have been examined by
IC specifically as to admitted and non-admitted assets as defined under the Code.
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Admi ed/Non-Admitted Assets
under section 202 and 203 of R.A. 10607 which seeks to strengthen the insurance industry in the
Philippines prescribed admitted and non-admitted assets in the determination of the financial condition
ofany insurance company doing business in the philippines details ofwhich follow:

PRFS

Ptoperty and equipmenl - net ofacawulated deyeciation
Building

TraNportation equipment

Eh{tronic data p rocess ing machine

Fumitu& fixtues ard equipment
Building improvernents

l-easehold alld imp rovements

20,106,999 ?

1,024,257

362,045

408,439

61r,456

160,519

20,706,999

920,894

6'1'1,922

442,|7
288,429

t9s;156
23,273.715 23,232,117

Section 203 ofthe NewInlurance Code
Non- adnitted Fope y and equipment
Transportation equipment
Fumitures, fixures and other office equipment
l-€asehold ard improvement s

P 1,024,257 ?
408,439

160,519

920,895

442,116

195,751

1,593,215 1,558,768
Section 202 of the Newlnsurrnce Code
Allowed ohd admitted assets ? 21,680,s00 P 2t,673,349

2011 2016
PFRS

Current ta\ assets

Other current assets
F 1,872,101 I

20,107,960
t,922,734

12,427 ,841

t4,350,515

S€ction 203 ofthc N€w ftlsurance Coalc
Noh admitted other current and tax ossets
Prcpaid investrnelt expense

Ac.ounts rcceivable , BIR
10,204,581 6,333,454

999,565
10,204,581 7,333,019

Sectio n 2 ofthe New Insuranc€ Code
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2017 2016

PFRS
Pension asset
Other non-curent assets

t 2,263,778 ?
9 289 141

2,832,582
4,463,21'7

Sectiotr 203 of the New Insurxnce Code
Non adnitted othet non cttent assets
Defened charges - MCIT
Defened tax asset - net
Plan assets

Verification firnd
Refundable deposits
Taxes fuad

3,162,255

2,263,178
134,178
332,576

2,832,582
366,046
332,5',76

t4 271 't63

nsurance

Allowed and adnitted assets r 18P 1,261,006

27. DIVIDEND RESTRICTION

Dividends to stockholders xtioh the Company may declare are subject to the provision of insurance law
which stipulates that no such dividends may be distributed unless they originated from the excess profits
after considering rctention equivalent to the paid - up capital, the margin of solvency, the legal reserve
fund, and all losses that may be incured in settlement ofliabilities for taxes and expenses.

28. SOLVENCY REQUIREMENTS

An insurance company doing business in the Philippines shall at all times maintain the minimum paid-up
capital and net worth requirements as prescribed by the Commissioner. Such solvency rcquirements shall
be based on intemationally accepted solvency frameworks and adopted only after due consultation with
the insumnce industry associations.

29. SECURITY FUND CONTRIBUTION

All insurance companies doing business in the Philippines shall contribute to the Secudty Fund the
aggregate amount ofP5,000,000. The contributions ofthe companies shall be in direct prcportion to the
companies' ag$egate net worth as sho*,n in their latest financial statements.

30. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party litigant in a case pending in the Regional Trial Court. As at December 31, 2017,
the outcome of the case is uncertain. According to the Company's legal counsel, they have a good
chance ofwinning the case.

3I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Th€ more significant accounting policies and practices ofthe Company are summarized below to facilitate
the understanding ofdata prcsented in the financial statements.

Basis of Preparation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards (PFRS). The term PFRS includes all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards

@AS) and interpretation, which have been approved by the Financial Reporting Standards Council
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(FRSC) and adopted by the Secui.ities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including SEC
prolouncem€nts.

The financial statements have been prcpared under the historical cost convention except for available-
for-sale investments and a certain property that have been measured at fair value. The Company,s
financial statcments are presenied in Philippine pesos, which is the functional and Fesentation curency
under PFRS. Al1 values are rounded to the nearest peso except as otherwise indicated.

The prcparation of financial statements in conformity with pFRs requires the us€ of certain critical
accounting estimatss. It also requires management to exercise itsjudgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree ofjudgment Lr complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the fmancial statements are disclosed h Not€ 32.

The financial statements ofthe Company have been prepared in compliance with the pFRS.

Curent ve6us No!-current Classifi cation
The company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on ourrent/non-
curent classification. An asset is current when it is:

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycleo Held primarily for the pulpose oftading
o Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

' cash o, cash equivalent unless restricted aom being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least tv/elve montlE after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-cu[e[t.

Statement o Compliance

A liability is cunent when:

. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading

. It is due to be settled within tw€lve months after the reporting period, oro There is no unconditional dght to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cunent assets and liabilities.

Fair Value Measuremerf
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each financial position date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liab ity in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurernent date. The fair value measurement is basei
on the presumption that tle tansaction to sel the asset or transfer the riability takes place either:

. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
r In the absence ofa principar market, in the most advantageous markei for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the company, The fair value of
an asset or a-liability is measured using-the assumptions that market participants wouid use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are availeble to measurc fair value, maximizing the use ofrelevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use ofunobservable inputs.
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All assets aDd liabililies for which fair value is measured or.disclosed in thc financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Iiabilities
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices)
Level 3- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is,

unobservable inputs)

Chanses in Accounti[s Policies

New and A ed Statrdards AdoDted bv the ComDany

The following explains the significant accounting policies which have been adopted in the pr€paration of
the fi nancial statements.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements, except for the changes in accounting policies as explained below.

The Company has applied for the first time the following applicable new and revised accounting
standards. Except for these standards and amended PFRS which were adopted as of January 2017, the
accounting policies adopted are consistent with those ofth€ prcvious financial year.

The following slandards and sn endmenls hsve been hsued elfectiee as of.lsnuur! j,20lZ.

!$l (Amendraents), Disclosure Initiative, Stalemed ofCash Flows
The amendments require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes.

Application of amendments will result in additional disclosues in the financial statements of the
Company.

PFRS 12, (Amendmerts) Disclosure ol lnterest in Othet Entities: Clarlication o/ the Scope o!
Ditclosure Requiremenls in PFRS 12
The amendments cladry that the disclosure requirements in PFRS 12, other than those relating to
summarized financial informatioq apply to an entity's interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture oi an
associate (or a portion of its intercst in a joint ventule or an associate) that is classified (or included in a
disposal group that is classified) as held for sale. These amendments will not have a significant impact
on the Company's financial performance and financial position.

Standsds issued bul not yet elfective

P AS 12 (Amendnents), Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Uwealized Losses
The amendments clarify the acaounting for defered tax assets lor umealized losses on debt instruments
measures at fair value. These amendments will not have a signilicant impact on the Company's
financial performance and financial position.

The standards and intcrprctations thal are issued, but not yet effective, up to the dale of issuance ofthe
Company's financial statements are disclosed below, The Company intends to adopt these standards, if
applicable, when they become effe.ctive.

PFF.S 9, Financial lnstruments
In July 2014, the final version of PFRS 9, Financial Instrumefls, was issued. pFRS 9 refleats all phases
of the financial instruments projects and replaces PAS 39, Fiaaxcial lnstrun ents: Recognitiin and
Measurement, and all version of PFRS 9. The standad introduces new requirements for classification
and measurement, impairment, and hedge accounting. PFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January l, 2018, with early adoption permitted. Retrospe{tive application is required but
comparative ilformation is not compulsory.
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The Company plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date and will not restate
comparative information. During 2017, the Company has performed an initial impact assessment ofall
three aspelts of PFRS 9.

The Company will elect to present in other comprehensive income changes in fair value of equity
investments previously classified as AFS investments and HTM investments because the business model
is to hold these financial assets for long-term strategic investment and not for trading. The
reclassification had no impact on the Company's opening retained eamings for the year ended December
31,2017.

Decrease in AFS financial assets (P294,081,170)
Increase in FVOCI ?294,081,170

Decrease in HTM financial assets (P294,081,170)
Increase in FVOCI P294,081,170

Further assessment will still be made by the Company relating to these financial assets and the impacts
may still change.

The adoption ofPFRS 9 r€lated to classification and measurcment offinancial liabilities has no material
impact on the Company's financial statement since the classification offinancial liabilities under PFRS 9
does not follow the approach for classification offinancial asset, rather it rcmains broadly the same
under PAS 39.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company's Iinancial liabilities are classified and measured at amortized
cost.

PFRS 15, Revenue lrom Contacls with Customers
This standard was issued on May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under PFRS 15, revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in an exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer. The principles in PFRS 15 provide a more shuctured approach to measuring and

recognizing revenue. The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will supersede all
curent revenue recognition requirements under PFRS. Either a full or modified retrospective
application is required for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 with early adoption
permitted.

Apart from providing more extensive disclosures on th€ Company's revenue recognition and

transactions, the Company is still assessing the potential impact on the financial statements when PFRS

l5 is applied.

PFRS 10 and PAS 28 (Amendments), Sale ot Contibution of Assets between an h\eslor ard its
Associale or Joint Venlute
The amendments address the conflict between PFRS l0 and PAS 28 in dealing with the loss ofcontrol of
a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The amendments cladry that a full
gain or loss is recognized when a transfer to an associate orjoint venture involves a business as defined

in PFRS 3, Bzsiness Combinations. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution ofassets that
does (37) not constitute a business, however, is recognized only to the extent of unrelated investors'

interests in the associate orjoint venture.

On 13 January 2016, the Financial Reporting Standards Council postponed the original effective date of
I January 2016 of the said amendments until the lnternational Accounting Standards Board has

completed its broader review of the research project on equity accounting that may result in the
simplification of accounting for suoh transactions and of other aspects of accounting for associates and
joint ventures. These amendmenb will not have a significant impact on the Company's financial
performance and fi nancial position.
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PFRS 16, Zeases
This standard was issued in January 2016. Under the new standard, lessees will no longer classify their
leases as either operating or finance leases in accordance ryith PAS 17. Rather, leases will apply the
single-asset model, wherein lessees will recognize the assets and the relaled liabilities for most leases in
their balance sheets and, subsequently, will depeciate the lease assets and recognize interest on the lease
liabilities in their profit or loss. The accounting by lessors is substantially unchanged as the new standard
carries forward the principles of lessor accounting under PAS 17. Lessors, however, will be required to
disclose more information in their financial statements, particularly on the risk exposure to residual
value. The new standard is effective for annual periods begiruring on or after January 1, 2019, with early
adoption permitted.

The Company is currently assessing the impact of PFRS 16 and plans to adopt the new standards on the
required effective date once adopted locally.

l!$!- I nsurance C ontac ts
In May 20U, the PASB issued PFRS l7 Insurance Contracts (PFRS l7), a comprehensive new
accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation and
disclosure. Once effective, PFRS l7 will replace PFRS 4 Insurance Conhacts (PFRS 4) that was issued
in 2005. PFRS 17 applies to all types of insurance conbacts (i.e., life, nonJife, direct insurance and re-
insurance), regardless of the type ofentities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees and financial
instruments with discretionary participation features.

A few scope exceptions will apply. The overall objective of PFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model
for insurance aontracts that is more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the rcquircments in
PFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies, PFRS 17 provides
a comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all rel€vant accounting aspects. The core of
PFRS l7 is the general model, supplemented by:

. A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)

. A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duation contracts.

PFRS l7 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after I January 2021, with comparative
figures required. Early application is permitted, Fovided the entity also applies PFRS 9 and PFRS 15 on
or before the date it first applies PFRS 17. The Company is still assessing the potential impact of these

amendments.

&!gl!0 (Amendments), Investment Proryrty, Trqntfers ol lmestment Propefty
The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction
or development into, or out of investment property. The amendments state that a change in use occurs
when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence
of the change in use. A mere change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not
provide evidence ofa change in use. The amendments should be applied prospectively to changes in use

that occur on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the
amendments.

Rebospective application is only permitted if this is possible without the use of hindsight. These

amendments will not have a significant impact on the Company's financial p€rformance and financial
position.

These improvements include:

exernplions jor firsl-time adopters
Short-term exemptions in paragraphs E3-E7 of IFRS 1 were deleted because they have now served their
intended purpose. The amendment is effective from I January 2018. This amendment is not applicable to
the Company.

4l
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PAS 28 (Amendments), Measuring an Associale or Joint Venture at Fair Value
The amendments clarify that an entity that is a venture aapital organization, or other qualifying entity,
may elect, at initial recognition on an investment-by-investment basis, to measure its investments in
associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss. They also cladfy that if an entity that is
not itself an investment entity has an interest in an associate orjoint venture that is an investment entity,
the entity may, when applying the equity method, elect to retain the fair value measurement applied by
that investment entity associate or joint venturc to the investrnent entity associate's or joint venture's
inter€sts in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for each investment entity associate or joint
venture, at the later of the date on which (a) the investment entity associate or joint venture is initially
recognized; (b) the assooiate orjoint venture becomes an investment entity; and (c) the investnent entity
associate or joint venture first becomes a parent. The amendments should be applied retrospectively,
with earlier application permitted. These amendmentl will not have a significant impact on the
Company's financial performance and financial position.

PFRS 4 (Amendments), Insurqnce Contracts, Applring PFRS 9, Financial lnstrume s, with PFRS 4
The amendments address concerns arising from implementing PFRS 9, the new financial insbuments
standard before implementing the fodhcoming insurance contracts standard. They allow entities to
choose between the overlay approach and the deferral approach to deal with the transitional challenges.
The overlay approach gives all entities that issue insurance contacts the option to recognize in other
comprehensive income, rather than profit or loss, the volatility that could arise when PFRS 9 is applied
before the new insurance contracts standard is issued.

On the other hand, the defenal approach gives entities whose activities are predominantly connected
with insuranc€ an optional tempomry exemption from applying PFRS 9 until the earlier ofapplication of
the forthcoming insurance contracts standard or I January 2021.

The overlay approach and the deferral approach will only be available to an entity if it has not previously
applied PFRS 9. The Company is still assessing the potential impact ofthese amendmen8.

Philippine Interpretation IFzuC-22, Foreign Currenqt Transactions and Adva ce Co$ideration
The interpretation clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition ofthe
related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or
nonmonetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which
an entity initially recognizes the nonmonetary asset or non-monelary liability arising fiom the advance
consideration. lf there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine a
date of the transactions for each payment or reoeipt of advance consideration. The interpretation may be
applied on a fully retrospective basis. Entities may apply the interpretation prospectively to all assets,
expenses and income in its scope that are initially recognized on or after the beginning of the reporting
period in which the entity first applies the interpretation or the beginning of a prior feporting period
presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in which the
entity first applies the intcrpretation. These amendments \,vill not have a significant impact on the
Company's financial performance and financial position.

IFRIC Interpretation 23. Uncertoin y over Income Tox Treatment
The Interyretation addrcsses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty
that affects the application of IAS 12 and does not apply to tax€s or levies outside the scope of IAS 12,
nor does it specifically include requirements relating to intercst and penalties associated rxith uncertain
tax treatments.

The lnterpretation sperifically addresses the following:
. Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately
. The assumptions an entity makes about the examination oftax treatments by taxation authorities
. How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and

tax rates
. How an entity considem changes in facts and circumstances

An entity must determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separalely or together with
one or more other uncertain tax treatments. The approach that better predicts the resolution of the
uncertainty should be followed. The interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on

42



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

or after I January 2019, but certain transition reliefs are available, The Company will apply
interyretation from its effective date. In addition, the company may need to establiih processes'and
procedures to oblain information that is necessary to apply th; Interpretation on a timely basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
cash includes cash on hand and in banks. cash equivarents are temporary pracements with maturity of
less than three (3) months which can be withdrawn anytime depeniing on the immediate cash
requirement of the Company

Investment Contrqcts
Insurance premiums are recognized directry as liabirities. Revenue consists of fees deducted for policy
administration and surrender charges. Interest or changes in the unit prices credit€d to the account
balances and excess benefit craims incu'ed in the period are charged as expenses in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The company, howiver, has no investment contracts.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs (DAC)
commissions and other acquisition costs that vary with and are related to securing new contracts and
renewing existing contracts are deferred and charged to expense in proportion to th'e premium revenue
recognized. subsequently, these costs are amortized over thi terms oi the policies as piemium is eamed
on a straight line basis using the 24'h method over the rife ofthe contract &cept for marine cargo where
commissions for the last two months of the year are recognized as expinse the following year.
Amortization is charged against the statement oi profit or lossl rhe unamortized acquisition dsti are
shown in the assets section of the statement of iinancial position. All other costs ir" ,""ogniraa u,
expense when incuned.

A review on- impahment is performed at each end of the reporting period or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises. The carrying value is written dorin'to the recoverable amount and the
impairment loss is charged to the statement ofprofit or loss and ottrer comp.elensive income.

L iab i lity A dequac! Te s,
At each ln-allial position date, liability adequacJ tests are performed to enswe the adequacy of thecontnct liabilities net of related DAC. In periorming the;e tests, cu'ent best estimates of future
conlractual cash flows and claims handling and adminisiration expenses, as well as investment income
lrom. 

tlr: 
TseJs backing such liabilities, ari.used. Any deficiency ls immeaiatety .h"rg.d t";;n;;;

loss..initially by writing off DAC and by subsequently esraUfisf,irig a pi;;i-sion fo, tossi, a.iri'ng i.,nIiability adequacy tests (the unexpired rijk provision.l.

Any DAC written off as a result ofthis test cannot subsequently be reinstated.

Re insurance C onl rqc ls He I d
contracts entered into bythe company with reinsurers under which it is compensated for rosses on oneor more contracts issued by the company and me€t the crassification requirements for insurancecontracts are classified as reinsurance contraots herd. contracts that do not meet these classificationrequirements are classified as financial assets. Insrr*c" 

"ort "ct" "nto"i-into 
by the C";p"ry ;;;;;which the contract horder is another insurer (inwards reinsumnce; areinciuaea witrr insurance contmcrs.

lT"5:-"1.^::^:n,* the Company is entitled under it, ,"ior*un"" 
"oit 

*ts held are r.*grirJ *relnsurance assets. r hese assets consist of short-term barances due from reinsurers, as wel L rongerterm receivables that are dependent on the expected crairns and uenents arising-rna". tt".etui"a
reinsured insurance oontracts. Amounts rccoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistentlywith the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contru"t, 

"nJ 
in u""oro"nce with the terms ofeach reinsurance con.,aats. Reinsurance liabilities are primarily pr"rir., puy"Ut" for reinsurance

contracts and are recognized as an expense when due.

Receivables and Payabres relatedto rnsurance contracrs and rDeslmenr contracts

l"^::::l|t,l_O ffltes. are recognized when due. These inctude urourts dr" to and from agents,
oroKers and tnsurance contract holders.

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivabre is impaired, the company reduces thecarrying amount of the insurance receivable accordingry and recognized ihat impaiiment ross in the
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statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The Company gathers the objective
evidence that an insurance receivable is impaired using the same process adopted for loans and
receivables. The impairment loss is also calculated under the same method used for these financial
assets.

All financial assets are recognized on their trade date. All financial assets that are not classified at a fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs.

The forcgoing aateSories offinancial instruments are more fully described below

Financial Assets at FVPL
Financial assets are classified as at fair value through profit or loss ifthey are acquired for the purpos€
of selling in the near term or if so designated by the management. Derivalives assets, inaluding
separated embedded derivatives are also classified as at fair value through profit or loss unless they are

designated as effective hedging instruments.

Initial recognition afid measurement
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are initially recorded at fair value. Transactions costs

incurred for the acquisition of the financial assets are directly expensed out ght.

Su bsequent me asure me nt
Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets included in this category are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss. Financial assets originally designated as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss may not subsequently be reclassified.

The Company has no investment classified under this category.

Loans and Receivables
Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
are not quoted in an active market. They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-
term resale and are not classified as other fi[ancial assets held for trading, designated as AFS financial
assets or securities at FVPL.

Initial recognition and measurcmenl
Loans and receivables are initially recogniz€d at fair value plus transaction costs that are dirertly
att butable to the acquisition or issuance of the financial asset, The fair value of the loan receivable at
initial recognition is normally the transaction price, meaning the amount ofthe loan $anted.

Su bs eque nl me as ure me nt
After initial measurement, loans and receivables are subs€quently measured at amortized cost using the

EIR method, allowances or reversals ofallowances being made where necessary on remeasuring.

Loans and receivables includes cash and cash equivalents, premiums due from ceding companies,

reinsurance recoverable on losses, premiums receivable, commission receivable, premiums reserve
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Financial Assets

Financial assets include cash and other financial instruments. Financial assets, other than hedging
instruments, are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (FVPL), receivables, held-to-maturity (HTM) investments and available-for-sale (AFS) financial
assets. Finanaial assets are assigned to the different categories by management on initial recognition,
depending on the purpose for which the investments we.e acquired. The designation of financial assets

is re-evaluated at every reporting date at which date a choice of classification or accounting treatrnent is
available, subject to compliance with specific provisions ofapplicable accounting standards.

Impqirment of Financial Assets

A loan and receivable is deemed impaired when there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on

loan and receivables has been incurred. Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or loss when the

loans and receivables are derecognized or impaired, and through the amortization process.
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withheld by ceding companies, salvage recover.able aod other receivables in the statement of financial
position.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets
Financial assets of the Company include available-for-sale fnancial assets. AFS financial assets are
those non-derivatiye financial assets that are designated as AFS or are not classified in any ofthe thee
other categodes. AIS financial assets include financial assets not quoted in an active market ard are
classified as AFS when purchased and held indefinitely, but which the Company anticipates to sell in
response to liquidity requircments or in anticipation of changes in interest rates or other factoN.
Financial assets may be designated under this category provided such are not held for trading.

Initial rec ognition and measuremert
AFS financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. The fair value of investments that are actively
traded in organized financial markets is determined by reference to quoted ma*et bid prices at the close
of business as at the date of financial position. AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value camot be reliably measure are measwed at aost less any
impaiment losses at end of each reporting period.

Sub s e que nt me asure menl
After initial recognition, changes in the fair value of AFS financial assets are recognized in equity,
except for the foreign exchange fluctuations on AFS debt securities and the rclated effective intersst
which are taken directly to the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. These
changes in fair values are recognized in equity until the investment is so1d, collected or otherwise
disposed of, or until the investment is detemined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously repoted in equity are included in the statements of profit ff loss and other
comprehensive income.

Impairmenl oJ Financiql Assets
The Company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired, A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired i! and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a rcsult of
one or more events thal has occurred after the initial rccognition of th€ asset (an incurred 'loss event')
and. that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the goup of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the borrowff or a group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difliculty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will snter bankuptcy
or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is measurable decrease in
tle estimated futule cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that corelate with
defaults.

In case of equity inyestments classified as available-for-sale financial assets, objective evidence would
include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. When a
decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognized in other
comprehensive income reserve account and there is objective eyidence that the asset is impaired, the
cumulative loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income reserve account is reclassified
from other comprehensive income reserve account to profit or loss as a rcclassification adjustment even
though the financial asset has not been derecognized. The amount of the cumulative loss that is
reclassified from othq comprehensive income account to profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and culrent fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognized in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument are not reversed in profit or loss.
Subsequent increases in the fair value after impairment are recognized directly in other comprehensive
income reserve account.

In the case of debt instuments classified as A"FS, impaiment is assessed based on the same criteria as
financial assets carried at amofiized aost. Intercst continues to be accrued at the original effective interest
mte on the reduced carrying amount ofthe asset and is recorded as part of interest inoome in the prolit or
loss. If, in subsequent year, the fair value of a debt instrument increased and the increase can be
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objeotively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the profit or loss,

the impairment loss is reve$ed through the profit or loss.

Held-to-Matuitv Finarcia.l Assets
HTM financial assets include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and

fixed maturities for which the Company's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. Wherc the Company sells other than an insignificant amount of HTM financial assets, the
entire category would b€ tainted and classilied as AFS financial assets.

Subse que nt me asure me nl
Held-to-maturity finanoial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, In addition, if there is objective evidence that the investment has been impaired, the

financial asset is measured at the present value of estimated cash flows. Any changes to the carrying
amount ofthe investment are recognized in profit or loss.

lmpairmenl of Financial Assets
Ifthere is objective evidence that a financial assets carried at amortized cost is impaired, the impairment
Ioss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the pres€nt value of the

estimated future cash flows discounted using the original effective intercst rute ofthe financial asset.

The carrying amount ofthe asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognizEd under "asset impairment" in the statements of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of an impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring after the impairmentwas recognized, the previously recognized

impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowanc€ acoount. Any subsequent reversal of
an impairment loss is recognized in the statements profit or loss and other ofcomprehensive income, to

the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the rcversal date, If a
future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are initially recognized at the fair value ofthe consideration received less directly

attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently

measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in the profit or loss

when the liabilities are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the amortization process.

aher Findncial Liabi I ilies
This category pertains to financial liabilities that are not held for trading or not designated as at FVPL

upon the inception ofthe liability. These include liabilities arising from operations or borrowings.

All Iinancial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value of the consideration received less directly

attributable costs. Afier initial recognition, these are subsequently measued at amortized cost using the

effective interest method. When liabilities are impaired or derecognized, any gain and losses are

recognized in the profit or loss.

Included in this category are the Company's claims payables, premiums due to reinsurers, commission

payable, reserved for unearned premiums, premiums reserve withheld for reinsurers and other payables

(exc€pt for tax liabilities).

The Company has no designated financial liability at FVPL.

De-recognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Finllncial Assels
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognized or removed from the Company's statements of financial position where:
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lniti\l recognilion qnd mea;urcmetu
Held-to-maturity financial assets are initially recorded at fair value plus transactions costs that are

dir€ctly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of the financial asset. The fair value is usually the
actual transaction prioe on the transaotion date.
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. the fights to receiv€ cash flows from the asset have expired;

. the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; or

. the Company has transfer its right to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transfered nor
retained substantially all tie risks and rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control ofthe asset.

Where the Company has tansfeffed its rights to receive cash flo\as ftom an asset and has neither
transfened nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset nor tmnsferred control ofthe
asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement in the asset.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of considemtion that the
Company could be required to repay.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognized or derecognized on trade date, the date on which the
Company commits to pwchase or sell the asset. At initial measurement, financial instruments are
measured equal to their fair value including transaction aosts, Transactions costs incufied at a
subsequent date related to the transfer or disposal of a financial instrument are not included in the
subsequent measurement of the financial instrument, Such costs are only included in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income when de-recognition occurs. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Company has transfered substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are derecognized when and only when obligation under liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an

exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

Offsettins Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statements of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realizr the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

As at December 3l, 2017 and 2016, the Company is not offsetting financial insauments in accordance

with PAS 32 and does not have relevant offs€tting arrangements. The Company is presenting its
financial assets and financial liabilities at gross amounts in the statement offinancial position.

Other Investments
Other investments which include real estate ac4uired and the Company's contribution to the Security
Fund ara stated at cost. These are included in other non-current assets.

lmDairment of Reinsurange eenllasts
The Company assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business for nonlife insurance contracts

when applicable. Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized as revenue or expenses in
the same manner as they would be ifthe reinsumnce were considered direct business, taking into account

the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balaoces due to
reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related

reinsurance contract.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance ass€ts or liabilities are derecognized vr'hen the contractual ghts are extinguished or expired

or when the contract is traosferred to another pa(y.

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is objective evidenc€ that a

reinsurance contract is impaired. A reinsuranct contract is impaired it and only it
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there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after initial reaognition of the
reinsurance asset, that the cedant may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the
contract; and
the event has rcliably measurable impact on the amounts that the cedant will receive from the
reinsurer.

Property and Eouipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost exoept for the building that is carried at appmisal value less
accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment loss. When assets are sold or retired, their cos!
accumulated depreciation and any allowance for impairment are eliminated from the accounts and any
gain or loss resulting from the disposal is included in the statements of profit or loss.

The initial oost of property and equipment comprises its purchase pric.e, including import duties and
taxes and any directly attributable costs ofb nging the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, are normally charyed to expense in the period the costs are incuned. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property and equipment
beyond its originally assessed standard of p€rformance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional
cost of property and equipment.

Building is measured at fair value less accumulated depreciation on buildings and impairment losses
recognized after the date of the revaluation. Valuations will be performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset do€s not differ materially from its carrying amount. Any
rcvaluation suplus is credited to the rcvaluation surplus included in the statement of financial position,
except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in
profit or loss, in which case the increase is recognized in profit or loss. A revaluation deficit is
recognized in the statement ofincome, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same
asset recognized in the revaluation surplus.

Accumulated depreciation as of the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of
the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is hansferred to retained eamings.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives ofthe assets:

Building
Building improvements
Leasehold and imp rovements
Oflice fumiture and fixtures
TrarNportation equipment
Electronic Data Proc€ssing M achine

20 yea$
l-5 yea$
2-5 years
l-10 years
2-5 y a$
l-5 years

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the periods and
method of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattem of economic benefi* from items of
property and equipment.

Inpairnent of Nonlnancial Assets
Prop€rty and equipment and other non-current assets arc reviewed for impairment when eyents or
changes in circumstanc€s indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Ifany such indication
exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-
generating units are wdtten down to their rer{yerable amounts.

The estimated recoverable amount is the greater of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-

tax discount rate that rcflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the sks

specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the estimated
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recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. lmpairment
loss is recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when that there is an indication that
the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal is
recorded in the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, the increased
carrying amount of an asset due to rcversal ofan impairment loss is recognized to the extent that it does
not exceed the canying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized fqr the asset in prior years.

De-recognition oJ Nonfnancial Assets
An item of the property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from ils use or disposal. Any gain or los arising on the derecognition ofthe assets
(computed as the difference betwe€n the net disposal proceeds and the carying amount of the asset) is
included in profit or loss in the year the assets is derecognized.

Share Caoital
Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to tranifer cash or other assets. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue ofequity instruments are shown in equity as a deduction fiom the
proceeds, net oftax.

When the Company purchases the Company's equity shares capital (treasury shares), the consideration
paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes), is deducted from equity
attributable to the Company's equity holders. Where such shares are subsequently sold, reissued or
otherwise disposed of, any consideration received is included in equity aftributable to the Company's
equity holders, net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs and the related i[come tax
effects.

The Company's share capital includes common stocks and treasury stocks

Retained earnings include all the accumulated eamings ofthe Company less dividends declared.

Revenue Recosnition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must
also be met b€fore revenue is recognized:

Insurance Contracts and Investment Contracts

(a) Recognition and Measurement

Shor rrc r m Insurance C onlrac ls
These contracts are casualty and property insurance contracts.

Casualty insurance contracts protect the Company's customeB against the fisk of causing harm to third
parties as a result of their legitimate activities. Damages covered include both contractual and non-
contractual events.

Property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company's customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of property lost. Customem who undertake commercial activities on their
premises could also receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the
insured properties in their business activities (business interruption cover).

Premiums from short duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the period of contracts
using the 24th method. The portion ofthe premiums written that relate to the unexpired periods ofthe
policies as at the date of financial position are accounted for as Uneamed Premiums and presented in the
liability section of the statements of financial position. The related reinsurance prcmiums ceded that
pertained to the unexpired periods as at the date of financial position are accounted for as Ceded
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Insurance claims are recorded on the basis ofnotification received.

Ot her Underwrit i ng Expe nses
Other undemriting expense pertains to the costs incuned by the Company prior to the issuance of
policies to its policyholders. These costs include expenses for technical inspections, actuarial reviews
and other work that is necessary to determine whether or not to accept the risks to be written. These costs
are recognized as expense as they are incured.

General Expenses
General expenses are recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss as they are incurred.

Com ve lncome

Reinsurance Premiums shown as part ofassets in the statements offinancial position. The net changes
in these accounts between financial position dates are either charged or credited to income.

commission income eamed from shot duration insuance contracts are recognized as revenue over the
period of conhacts using the 24rh metiod except for marine cargo where the deferred reinsurance
commissions for the last two months ofthe year are considered eamed the following year. The portion of
the commissions that relates to the unexpired periods ofthe policies at the reportingdate is accounted for
as deferred reinsurance commissions and lodged into commissions payable and presented in the
liabilities section of the stalement of financial position.

Interest income is recognized as the interest acarues using the effective interest method.

Other income includes gain on sale of stocks and property and investment income. Gain on sale is
recognized when sold. Recovery from impairment losses is recognized when collected.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established. Revenues from
dividends received and those from other sources are recognized when declared and earned regardless of
when received.

Foreign currencies denominated monetary transactiols are hanslated into the functional currency using
the prevailing exchange rates at financial position dates. Exchange gains or losses arising from'foreign
curency transactions are credited or charged directly to operations.

Expense Recognition
Expenses are recognized in the statements of profit or loss when decrease in future economic b€nefit
related to a decrease in asset or an increase in a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably.
Expenses are recognized in the statements ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income:

. on the basis of a direct association between the oosts incurred and the eaming of specific items
income;

. on the basis of systematic and rational allocation procedures when economic benefits are expected to
arise over several accounting periods and the association can only be broadly or indirectly deiermined;
OI

' immediately when expenditure produces no future economic benefits or when, and to the extent that,
future economic benefits do not qualiry or cease to qualify, for recognition in the statements of
financial position as an asset.

BeneJits and Clains
Gross benefits and claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholde$, which are based on the
loss adjuster estimates, It further includes intemal and extemal claims handling costs that are direatly
related to the prccessing and settlement of claims.

The Company uses single statement of comprehensive income, in which it presents all items of income
and expense recognized in the period.
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Related Part! RelationshiDs and Transactions
Related party relationship exists when (a) a person or a close member ofthat person's family has control
or joint control, has signifioant influence or is a member of the key management personnel of the
reporting entity or a parent of the reporting entity. (b) An entity is reraied to the company il the entity
and the Company are members ofthe same group, one entity is-an associate orjoint venture ofthe other
entity, both entities arejoint ventures ofthe same third party, one entity is ajoini venture ofa third entity
and the other entity is an associate ofthe third pany, a; entity is a poit-emiloyment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Company, the entity is controlled or joint controlt"a Uy a person who has
control or joint control over the company and a person as idintified in (a) above'has significant
inflience over the entity is a member ofthe key manigement personnel of the entity or ofa pare-nt ofthe
entity' In considering each possible related party rerationship, attention is directed to the substance ofthe
relationships, and not merely to the legal form

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between related parties,
regardless of whether a price is charged,

Leases

Leases where the company retains substantialry ar the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases.

The Compary) as Lessee
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on another systematic basis, which is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under op€rating leases are recognized as an expense in the period in which
thev are incured

Employee Benefits
a. Retirement Cost

The company's retirement plan is non-contributory and of the defined benefit type which provides a
retirement benefit equar to one-half month's sarary for every year of credited service in accordance
with the R€tirement Pay raw (Repubric Acr No.7641). Benefits are paid in rump sum upon retirementor s€paration in accordance with the terms of the plan. A The ietirement cost is determined by
applying the Accrued Benefit Actuarial Cost Mettrod taking into account the factors of investmeni
mortality, disability and salary projection rate. The fund ii administered by a dury appointed funi
trustee.

b. Shortterm employee benefits
Wages, salaries, paid annual leave, sick leave, bonuses, social security contribution, philhealth
contsibution, pag-ibig conhibution and non-monetary benefib are recognized as emproyo u"neni e*[nr"
and accrued when the associated services are rendered by the employee-s ofthe Company.

c. ProJit-shafing and bonus plans

11: !-:11":l r""o*nizes a.liabiliry and an expense for bonuses and profit_sharing, based on a formutauar urkes rnto consideration the profit attributable to the company,s shareiolders after certain
adjustments. 

.The Company recognizes a provision where 
"ont ""iru 

y obliged or where there is apast practice that has created a constructive obligation.

Income taxes
Th€ tax expense for the period comprises cunent and deferred tax.

Cuftenl t6es
The.cu*ent income tax charge is calcurated on the basis ofthe tax raws enacied or substantivery enactedat the balance sheet date where the. company operate and generate taxable in"ore. frl"iug;"riperiodically evaluates positions taken in tai-returni with respe-ct to situations in which applicalle tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis ofamounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Dekrred income taxes
Deferred incomelax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. HJwever, defered tax liabilities are not
recognized ifthey arise from the initial recognition ofgoodwilr; defened income tax is not accounted forif it- arises from initiar recognition of an asset o, 

-iiubirity-i, 
a transaction other than a business

combination that at the time ofthe transaction affects neither iccounting nor taxabre profit or ross.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when th€ rerated deferred income tax asset is
realized or the deferred income tax liability is seftled. 

'

Deferred income tax assets are recognized onry to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Defen€d tax relating to items recognized outside profit and ross is recognized in coreration to the
underlying hanssction both in ocr or directry in equity and not in the comp'any,s statements ofprofit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

Deferred income tax assets and riabirities.are offset when there is a regauy enforceable right !o offset
current tax assets against curent tax liabilities and when the defened in-come taxes assets alld Iiabilities
relate to income taxes levi€d by the same taxation authority on either the same taxabre entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Current ond deferrcd tax lor the year

911-l "iq 
deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that arerecognrzeo In other comprehensive income or dircctly in equity, in which case, the current and defened

tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or direciiy in equity ;spectively.

Value-added Tax (IIAT)
Revenue, expens€s and assets are recognized net ofthe amount ofVAT, except:o where the VAT incuned on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the tax

authority, in which case the VAT is recognized as part ofthe cost ofacquisition of tfr" arr"ro,
as part ofthe expense item applicable; and. receivables and payables that are stated with the arnount ofVAT inctuded.

Eamings per Share
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number ofordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusteJfor any subr"q,1.nirto"t airia"nds declared.

Diluted eamings per share amounts are. calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average

:;15t^:.T:rlyr.jL"res ourstanding duriog the yeir plus thJ weigt tJ uu".ug" number of ordinary
snares ourstandlng that wourd be issued on the conversion of a[ the dirutiv€ poientiar ordinary sharesinto ordinary shares.

Book Value per Share

^r-".,:l^:r-1"-l-.1:O.rl: 
is.catcutared by dividing stockhotders e4uity by the weighted average number oforolnary sharcs outstanding during the year, adjusted for any subsequent stock dividends deilared.

Provisions
Provisions are 

_recognized when present obligations will probably lead to an outflow of economic
resources and they can be estimated reriabry even if the timing or-amount or tr,e outno* ,"y siiii-ue
uncertain-. A present obligation arises from the presence of a lelal or constructive commitmeni that has
resulted from past events.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditue required to settle the present obligation, based onthe most reliable evidence avairabre at the inanciar porition a"t", rn"irarr[ tne risks and uncertainties
associated w-ith the present obrigation. Any reimbursement expected to b"e rec.ived in the course ofseftlement ofthe present obligation is recognized, if virtualy certain as a ;;parate asset, not exceeding
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the amount ofthe related provision. Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that
an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. ln addition, long-term provisions are discounted to their present values, where time value of
money is material.

Provisions are reviewed at each financial position date and adjusted to reflect the cument best estimate.

In those cases where the possible outflow of economic resource as a resurt of present obligations is
considered probable or remote, or the amount to be provided for cannot be measuret reliabry, n; liabirity
is recognized in the financial statements.

Probable inflows of economic benefits that do not yet me€t the recognition criteria of an asset are
considered contingent assets, hence, arc not recognizei in the financiar stitements.

Continsencies

9-"lliu""r liabilities represent possibre obrigations whose existence wir be confirmed onry by theoccunence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events not wholry withi, tt 
" 

contiotlrtt 
"Company. They are not recoenized in the nr*"i"1 ,t"t"*.ri. irii" a]."i*.a ,rl"ss the possibility ofan outflow ofresources emboiying economic benefib is remote.

L:"#,1*#:"ffi1 
is not recoenized in the financial sratements bur disclosed when an inflow of

Subseouent Events
Post year-end events that Drovide additional informstion about the Company,s position at financialporirion date (adjusting events) are^refrec,"d h ;; i;il; ffiirr',rl)roo ,ru, 

"no 
events rhat are notaoJusrrng evenrs are disctosed in the notes t" fir";;;f;;;;;rii,Jiirrr*,"1.

32. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
In rhe application ofrhe Company
requrred ro make judgments. 

"*,1:."::11t',I' 
O""cies, which are descri

*;11t*m'"j.'ff x,}i;";t:,4:fui,t'ffi ;]J#::"#:':',-'rffi 
;#i,t#,*iiqrtler trom these estimates. "'aL arc consrdered to be relevant. e"trut ,"!rtta-r"i

The estimates and underlyins assu
estimates are.recos;il'i;';i"-ri"#li?';i[rT;:.:,*:tT::,r;:T,pTn Revisions ro accounrins

!-tli:l * i, the period orthe *rirr", 
"rail,ii*"1'":::]:1:.': 

revised irrhe,.,i.ton un 
"," 

oirr'ir,,iperiods. " ' ''ron and tuture periods if the revision affects both ;r;;'";r;,i,,.,],;

*f j{t,jfu"*#,Jjiif, ffi :.IilrH,: lit }Ttit,!ili,".jl ffi i:fi il: :fr JtiJ#:ffi:?;tr

Judements

P r oduc t c I ass iJic at i o n
The significance of insurance risk is

#:,ffi 
-;3jfl.[,r"Fffi 

llgifi'."r,;,i,,,##*i:{di:-ii}tir,Trl,;t;
rilr:r#;11i,ffi*r+ji:,fi 

,fltlF"Tii1x]:ffi 
#*.$fi :#,,f ::ff "ffi :#

#il{iful,,:i#[;r#r;#
xt{ :; "{::il:{ !i.{,li,i?ff *"![,#3"{f*.^,, 0,

Till,.9n 
*rr.o,.U" measured based on quobd prices in activvaruatron techniques including the OCi, ,"Aj. ffr".irpri,
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markels where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree ofjudgment is required in establishing
fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, qedit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value offinanoial instruments.

Financial aisets not quoled in an acliye market
The Company classifies financial assets by evaluating, among others, whether the asset is quoted or not
in an active market. lncluded in the evaluation on whether a financial asset is quoted in an active market
is the determination on whether quoted prices are readily and regularly available, and whether those
prices reprcsent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. In addition,
the Company considers the significance ofthe variability in the range of recoverable fair value estimates.

The canying value of AFS financial assets not quoted in an active market and aro carded at cost
amounted to P16,785,000 as ofDecember 31, 2017 and 2016. (See Note 6).

Revenue Recognition
The Company's revenue recognition policies require use of estimates and assumptions that may affect
the reported amounts of revenue and receivables.

Estimates
The key assumptions concerning tie future and othar sources of €stimation uncertainty at the financial
position date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below,

Determinalion oJ Fair Values of Financial Assels
Fair value determinations for financial assets arc based generally on listed mark€t prices or broker or

dealer price quotations. Ifprices are not readily determinable or ifliquidating the positions is reasonably

expected to affect the market prices, fair value is based on their intemal valuation models or

management's estimate of amounts that could be realized under current market conditions, assuming an

orderly liquidation over a reasonable period of time. The use of assumptions could produce materially

different estimates of fair value.

The Ultinqte Liqbility ArisingJron Claims Made Under Ins tance Contracls

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance confacts is the

company,s most critical acrounting estimate. Therc are several sources of uncertainty that need to be

considered in the estimate ofthe liability that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims.

Estimatss have to be made for the expect€d ultimate cost of claims reported at the reporting date. It can

take significant period of time befori the ultimate claims cost can be established with certainty. The

primar! technique adopt€d by management in estimating the cost of notified is that of using past claims

settlernent trends to piedict iuture claims settlement tr€nds. At each end of the reporting period, prior

year claims estimated are assessed for adequacy and changes made are charged to provision. Claims are

not discounted for the time value ofmoney.

The assumption underlying the estimation of th€ claims provision is that a Company's past claims

development experienci cin be used to project future claims developmenl and hence ultimate claim

costs. ilistorical claims development is analyzed by accident years but oan also be further analyzed by

significant business lines and ilaim types. Large claims are usually addressed by being reserved at.the

faZe value of loss adjuster's estimates. Assumptions used are those implicit in the historical claims

dev€lopment data on which the projections are based.

Eslimated Allowance lor lmpoirment Losses on Receitables

The Company evaluates thi possibility of losses that may arise out oflhe non-collection of receivables

based on a certain percentage of th; oubtanding balance of receivable and on an evaluation of the

54

De lermining Func tional Curre ncy
Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances r€levant to the Company, the

functional curency ofthe Company has been determined to be the Philippine peso. The Philippine peso

is the currency ofthe primary economic envirolment in which the Company operates. It is the curency
that mainly influences the revcnuas and expenses ofthe Company.
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Financial Assets and Liabilities
The Company carries certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, which requires extensive use of
accounting estimates and judgment. While significant components of fair value measurement were
determined using verifiable objective evidence (i.e. foreign exchange rates, interest rate), the amount of
changes in fair value would differ ifthe Company utilized dilferent value methodology. Any changes in
fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would affect directly the statements of other
comprehensive income and statements ofchanges in equity. Fair values offinancial assets and liabilities
are disclosed io details in Note 26.

Assel lmpairmed
The Company assesses impairment on assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the aarrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Company considers
important which could trigger an impairment review include the following:

significant underperformance relative to the expected historical or project€d futurc operating results;
significant changes in the manner of use ofthe acquired assets or the strategy for overall business;
and

significant negative industry or economic trends.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell. The fair value
less costs to sell is tle amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length lransaction while
value in use is the present value ofestimated future cash flows expected to adse fiom the continuing use
of an asset and liom its disposal at the end of its useful liIe. Recoverable amounts are estimated for
individual assets or, if it is not possible, for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

ln determining the present value of estimated future cash 0ows expected to be generated from the
continued use of the assets, the Company is required to make estimates and assumptions that can
materially affect the financial statements.

No indications of impairment were noted on prop€rty and equipment as of December 31,2017 afi 2016.

Retiremenl Benefr t Obligation
The cost ofthe defined benefit pension plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present
value ofthe pension obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An aotuadal valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ tom actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases.
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defited ben€fit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The valuation results are based on the employee data as of valuation dates as provided by the Company.
The average discount rate was based on bootstrapped PDEX PDST-R2 rates at various tenors as of
December 31,2017 and 2016. Assumed discount rate is used in the measurement ofthe present value of
the obligation, service and interest cost.
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current status of the account. However, as of December 31, 2017, no allowance for impairment losses
was provided for, as the acaounts were deemed fully collectible.

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made different
judgments or utilized different estimates. An increase in the allowance for impairment losses on
receivables would increase recorded operating expenses and decrcase current assets.

Eslinaled Useful Lives ol Proryrty and Equipnent
The Company reviews annually the estimated useful lives ofproperty and equipment based on the period
over which the assets are expected to be available for use and are updated if expe{tations differ from
previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence. It is possible
that future results of op€rations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought about
by changes in the factors mentioned.
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De/erred Income Taxes
The Company reviews the carrying amounts of deferred income taxes at each financial position date and
reduces deferred income tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part ofthe defered income tax assets to be utilized. However, there is no
assurance that the Company will generate suflicient taxabl€ profit to allo\x all or part of the defen€d
income tax assets to be utilized. 

f
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recognized defened tax asset amounting to
?3,6'16,730 afi?2,145,127, respectively. (Se€ Note 24)

Conlingencies
The Company is currently a party litigant in certain case. The estimate of the probable costs is based on
the analysis ofpotential result in consultation with legal counsel.

33. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE BUREAU OF INTERNAL
REVENUE

Revenue Regulation No. 15-2010

On November 25, 2010, the Bueau of Intemal Revenue (BtR) issued Revenue Regulation (RR) No. 15-
2010 which took effect on December 29,2010 which provides for additional information required to b€
disclosed in the notes to financial statements regarding taxes, duties and license fee, paid or accrued,
during the taxable year. Specifioally, the disclosure should include the following: (a) amount of Value-
Added Tax (VAT) output taxes declared during the year with ac.count title and amount/s; (b) amount of
VAT Input taxes claimed; (c) landed cost of imports and the amount ofcustoms duties and tarifffees; (d)
amount ofexcise taxes, classified per major product category; (e) documentary stamp tax (DST) on loan
instruments and other transactions; (f) all other taxes, local and national, license and permit fees lodged
under taxes and licenses account both under the Cost of sales and operating expsnse accounts;
(g) amount of withholding taxes(h) periods covered and amounts ofdeficiency assessments; and (i) tax
cases and amounts involved.

In compliance with the requirements set forth by RR 15-2010, the following taxes are either paid or
accrued by the Company.

l. The following table shows the Company's Sales and VAT output declared as ofDecember 31, 2017
and 2016l.

2011 2016

Underw ting income

VAT output

P 148,146,869 ?

1,7,849,624

t62,223,830

r9,466,860

2. The amount VAT Input taxes claimed are broken down as follows:

2017 2016

? 978,830 ?

6291,731 5,516,r08

Application against output VAT

1,210,561

(6,s64,468)

5,516,t08

(4,537,278)

? 7061093 P 978,830Balance at the end ofthe year
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Current year's purchases

Domestic purchase of services



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Landed Cost, Customs'Duties and TariffFees

The Company did rot have any importations in 2017 and 2016 that would require for the payment
of customs duties and tariff fees.

4. Excise Tax

The Company did not have any transactions in 2017 and 2016 which are subject to excise tax.

5. Documentary Stamp Tax

The Company paid P16,516,437 aqd ?17,818,E53 as of Decembet 3l,2OlT ar,d2016, respectively.

6. Taxes and Lic€nses

The details oftaxes and licenses are shown as part ofexpenses follows:

2011 2016

t ocal

Community tax
Business taxes and others

? 10,s00

587,706

r0,500

936,509

P

? 598,206 ? 947,009

7. Withholding taxes

The details of total withholding taxes paid and accrued for the year ended December 31,2017 and
2016 are as follows:

20t7 2016

National Int€rnal Rcyenue Taxes
withholding taxes

Expanded Withholding Tax
Withholding Tax on Compensation

f 4,187,234 ?
1,587,E50

4,57 5,157

1,814,824

8. Deficiency Tax Assessments and Tax Cases

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company did not have any final deficiency tax assessments
from the BIR nor does it have tax cases outstanding or pending in courts or bodies outside of the
BIR in any ofthe open years.
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Revewe Regulation No. 19-201 t

These Revenue Regulations are issued to presc be the new BIR Forms that lxill be used for Income Taxfiling covering and starting with calendar year 20l t, and to modify Reveiue Memorandum circular No.57-2011.

l. RevenueVReceipts/Fees

2017
Underw ting income ? 178,468,923

2. Cost of Servic€s

UI\'DERWRITING EXPENSES
Agents' commission and expenses

COST OF SERVICES
Salaries and wages
Omcers and employees benefits
Printing, stationery and supplies
Taxes and licenses
Professional fees
Communication and postage

P

2016

45,131,543

46,708,204

I 16, 744

Claims, losses paid and adjustment expenses
Insurance

Total

9,368,737

2,202,626

1,483,835

s98,206
724,23s
728,96
198,163

Repairs and maintenance

15,305,328

P l3t

3. Non-operating and Taxable Other lncome

Others
20t7

P 36,619

J8
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4. Itemized Deduction

2017

Agency oxponses
Marketing expenses
Provision for profit sharing
Salaries and wages
Bad debts w tten-off
Professional fees
Depreciation and amortization (Note 7)
Transportation and tavel
Rental expenses
Light and water
Officers' and employees benefits
Communication and postage
Association and pool dues
Printing, stationery and supplies
Representation and entertainment
Directors' fees and allowances
Service fee
Janitorial services
Security services
Ropairs and maintonance
Bank and service charge
lnsurance
Miscellaneous expenses

? 9,739,974
7,969,001
5,656,760
4,015,t73
2,7 59,700
2,379,833
1,190,148
1,593,148
1,13s,926
1,067,768

943,982
728,926
660,861
635,929
630,269
517,000
450,878
|13,139
168,207
85,184
67,348
19,178

12,4'19,472

P 55,058,804

5. Taxes and Licenses

The details ofthe Company's taxes and licenses are presented in No. 5 and 6 of Revenue Regulation
No.l5-2010 notes.

6. Other Information

All other information prescribed to be disclossd by the BIR has been included in this note.
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we have audited the financial statements ofEmpire Insurance company as ofand for the
ycarended December 31,2017, on which we have rendered the attachei report, dated
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IN TWO COMPARATIVE PERIODS
UNDER SRC RULE 68, AS AMENDED

DECEMBER 3I, 2017

2017 2016
ASSET MANAGEMENT

Asset tu_nover
Fi)cd asset turm\€r

0.04

1.53
0.03

l.4l

2,78

1.64

1.92

r.20

SOL!'ENCY
Solvency ratio
Deh-b-cquityratb
Equ ity+cassets ratio
Asset-lo -equity ratio
Deh ratio

LIQTJIDITY MANAGEMENT
Cunent mtio

Quick ratio

PROFITABILITY RATIO
Crross profit irBrgin
Operathgprofit irBrgin
Netprofit oargin
Return ofl equity
Return on assets

0.13
0.55

0.51

1.94
0.28

0.09

0.s8
0.63

1.58
0.37

35%
t9vo
200h
70/o

4%

37%
t5%
t2%
5o/o

30/o

1. ASSET MANAGEMENT

a.

2. SOLVENCY

b

Asset tumover ratio calculates the total revenue for every peso ofassets a Company owns. There are
general rule that should be kept in mind when calculating asset turnover. Asset tumover is meant to
measure a Comlany's e{liciency in using its assets. The higher the number, the better, although
investors.must be sure to comparc a business with the sam;line of industry. It is falla;y to co;pare
completely unrelated businesses. The higher a Company,s asset turnover, ihe lower its profit margin
tends to be (and yice versa).

For every peso of assets on hand, the Company is generating 3 centavos in sales as of December 3 I ,
2017 a\d21l6.

Fixed asset turnover measures a Company,s ability to generate net income from fixed assets. A
higher fixed asset turnover ratio shows that the Company has been more effectiye in using the
investment in fixed assets to generate income,

As ofDecember 31, 2017, and 2016, the Company's fixed assets tumover is 1.53 and 1.41,
respectively.

a Solvency ratio quantifies the size ofthe Company,s after tax income, no counting non_cash
depreciation expenses, as contrasted io the total dobt obligations ofthe Company excluding deferred
taxliabilities. Acceptable solvency ratios vary from industry to industry. However, as a general rule
ofthumb, a solvency ratio higher than 20% is considered financially sound.

Debt-to-equity ratio is calculated by dividing total liabilities by total equity. This mtio shows the
financial flexibility and the long-term capitar structure ofthe aompany. Tie rule ofthumb, debt
equity ratio should not be more than 2:1.

b.



c. Equity-to-asset ratio measures the propotion ofCompany's assets financed by the owner!s equity.
The equity to asset ratio ofthe Company indicates that each ofpeso of equity, the Company has .61
and.63 in assets as ofDecember 31,2017 and 2016, respectively.

d. Asset-to-equity ratios used as a measure ofthe company's leverage and long-term solvenay. It
compares total assets to total shareholder equity.

Debt ratio indicates what proportion of debt a company has relative to its assets. The measure gives
an idea to the leverage ofthe company along with the potential risks the company faces in terms ofits
debtload.

e

f. The intcrest coverage ratio is used to determine how easily a Company can pay interest expenses on
outstanding debt. The ratio is calculated by dividing a Company's eamings before interest and taxes
(EBIT) by the Company's interest expenses for the same period. The lower the ratio interest
coverage, the larger the debt burden is on the Company. Also known as interest coverage.

As of Dec€mb€r 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has no long-term debt.

3. LIQUIDITYMANAGEMENT

a. Current latio is the most commonly used measure ofthe liquidity ofa Company. This ratio measures
how many pesos of current assets are available to pay one peso worth of current liabilities.

Ifthe ratio is less than l, current liabilities exceed current assets and the Company's liquidity is
threatened. A high aurrent ratio is a favorable condition financially because it indicates the ability to
pay current liabilities from conversion ofcurent assets into cash. The rule ofthumb has been that a
current ratio below 2 suggests the possibility ofliquidity problems. The current ratio is cunent assets
divided by the cunent liabilities.

The Company is able to cover every peso of its curent obligations wilh 2.78 and 1.92 in cuffent
assets as ofDecembet 3l,2017 and2016, respeotively.

b. Quick ratio also known as liquid ratio considers only the liquid fgrms of current assets thus revealing
the Company's reliability on inventory and other current assets to settle short-term debts. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the quick ratio ofthe Company is 1.64 and 1.20, respectively.

4. PROFITABILITY RATIO

Profitability ratios (also referred to as profit margin ratios) compare components ofincome with sales.
They give us an idea ofwhat makes up a Company's income and are usually expressed as a portion of
each peso of sales.

a. Gross profit margin rutio indicates how much ofevery peso ofrevenues is left after cost ofservices.

b. Op€rating profit margin is a mtio that indicates how much ofeach peso ofrevenues is left over after
operating expenses.

Net profit margin indicates how much of each peso of revenues is left over after all expenses.c

e. Retum on assets ratio measures how efficiently profits are being generated from the ass€ts employed.
The higher the return, the more efficient management is in utilizing its asset base. As a rule ofthumb,
retum on assets should not be less than 5%.

d. Retum on equity measures the p€rc€ntage return on the actual investments made by the stockholders.
As a rule ofthumb, companies with return on equity significantly below 15% are doing poorly.
Companies with return on equity consistently above 15olo are doing well.



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs)

and Interpretations
Effective as of December 31, 2017

PFRS s AND INTERPR.ETATIONS
Elfectiw as ofDecember 3l 2017

Adopted
Not

Atupted
Not

Apdicaue
FYame$ork for the Pr€paration alldpresentation of Flnancial
Statements
Crnceptual Frarn€work Phas e A: Objectives and quantitative
characteristics
PFRSs Practice St{temerlt ement

FiIst-tirne Adoption of Philippioe Financial Reporting
Standards

ts to PFRS I and PAS 27: Cost ofan
lnvestrEnt in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Frtity or
Associate

Arnendrnen

Arendments to PFRS l: Additional Bamptions for
Firct-time Ado

ts to PFRS l: Limited Ecnption ftomAmendrnen

tersDisara eCo 7PFRS c slo forurcs F -time od
AmendnEnts to PFRS l: Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fi:red Date for First -time A ers

PFRS T

@eris ed)

IIlendmen tS to IPFRS Crov temmen ansI4
Share-based Pa t
ArDendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
CanceUations

ts to PFRS 2: Oroup Cash-settled Share_Amendmen
based Pa t Transactions
Arn€ndments to PFRS ConditionDefinition ofVestin

PFRS 2

Arnendrnents to PFRS 2: CIas s ification and MeasurErlpnt
ofShare-based t Tlansactions
Business C-ornbinations

Amen dmen s o 3PFRS cc oun tin for Con nting
sCon idera mtion a Bus esm Crmbs lnation

PFRS 3
(ReviseO

Amendnrents to PFRS 3: Scope Bceptions for Joint
Arran ts
Insurance Contracts
ArEndments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Grardntee
Contracts

PFRS 4

m€nts to PFRS 4: Applying PFRS 9, FinancialAmend
Instruments with PFRS 4
Non-curent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued

s

PFRS 5

in Method of Dis os al



gE MAM & Co.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

M.A. MERCADO

M. A" MERCADO & Co.
Ce difi ed P ublic Accou ntants
21Og Cityland 10 Tower 1

156 H.V. Dela Costa Strcet
6815 Ayala Avenue Nodh
1226 Makati CW, Philippines

Phone: +63 (2) 89+5783
+63 (2) 893-1ilg

Fax: +63 (2) 894793
E-ndil: mercado_cpa@yah@.con
Website: rnarfiercado.cgm

In compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. I l, series of 2008 and pursuant to Sections 43 and 143 of
the corporation code of the Philippines and section 5 of the securities Regulation codo, the amount of
retained eamings available for dividend declaration as at December 31, 2ol7 is ?9g,927,350 as presented in
the attached Annex "A" of Empire Insurance Company.

h,*,
Partncr
CPA Liense No. 056E85
Tax Idcnrific{tion No. 102-921-222
P-T R. No. 6619760: lssucd on.tanuary 5, 2018, Makati City
SEC Accrcdilatioo No. I 533-A (cmup C)
Issu.d February 3,2016; Valid until February 2,2019
BIR Accnditation No. 08{03338-2-201 5
Issu€d S€pt mber 29, 201 5; Valid until September 29, 20 t 8
IC Accreditation No. SP-2018-01+R
Issued April 07, 2018; Valid unlil April 06,2O2l
Firm's BOA-/PRC Ccrt. ofReg. No. 555E
Issu.d Scptlmb.r 18,2017; Valid until S€ptemb€r 17,2020
Firn's SEC AccrcdiBtion No. 0320-F
Issucd Fcbruary 3,2016; Valid unlit February 2,20I9
Firm's BIR Alsedirarion No. 08406173-000-2015
Issucd March 22.2018; Vahd until March 22,202t
Firm's lC Aaarrdilatrcn No F-2018-m6-R
Is-sued April O?,2018; \rrlid until April 06,2O2l

A. ]VIERCADO

-ApriF.l 6, 20 I 8

--

Securities strd Exchrnge Commissiotr
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhills
Mandaluyong City



EMPIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Reconciliation of Retained Earnings Available for Dividerd Declaration

December 31,20I7

35,501,628

Annex. " A"

? t43,',796,',n2

35,501,628

(80,370,990)

Unappropriatod Retained Eamings, as adjusted to available
for dividend distribution, beginning

Add: Net income actually eamed/realized during the period

Net income during the period closcd to Retained Eamings
Less: Non-actuavunrealizad income net oftax

Equity in net income ofassociate /joint venture
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net (except those

attibutable to cash and cash equivalents)
Unrealized actuarial gain

Fair value adjustment (M2M gains)

Fair value adjustment of Investrnent Property rcsulting to gain
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - gain
Other unrealized gains or adjustments to the retained eamings

as a result of c€rtain transactions accounted fol under the FPRS
Sub-total

Add: Non-actual losses

Depreciation on revaluation incEment (affer tax)
Adjushnent due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - losses

Defefled tax assets

Effect ofchange in acrounting
for employee benefits (PAS I 9)

Loss on fair value adjustnent of investment property (after tax)

Net income actually eamed during the period

Add(Less):
Dividend declarations during the period

Margin of solvency
Legal reserve fund

Effects of prior period adjustrnents

Treasury shares

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS, END AVAILABLE
FOR DTVIDEND

35,501,628

(80,294,104)

(76,886)

i__2qr2z,$q_



gi,E MAM & Co.
M.AMERCADO&Co.
Ce dified Publ ic Accou nta nts
2109 Cityland 10 Towet 1

,56 H Y. Dela Costa Steel
6815 Ayala Avenue Noih
1226 Makati City, Philippines

Phone: +63 (2) 8945783
+63 (2) 893-1509

Fax: +63 (2) 894-4793
E-nail: mercado_cpa@yahoo.con
Website: mamercado.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Shareholders and the Board of Directors
Empire Insurance Company
2nd Floor Prudential Life Plan Bldg.
843 A. Amaiz Street, Makati City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing the financial
statements of Empire Insurance Company as at and for the year ended December 31, 2017,
and have issued our report thereon dated April 16, 2018. Our audit was made for the purpose
of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule ofall effective standards and interpretations is the responsibility ofthe Company's
management. This schedule is presented for the purpose ofcomptying with Securities
Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended (201 l) and is not part ofthe basic financial
statements. This schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
ofthe basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states, in all material respects, the
information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

M.A. MERC co.

MARCELINO A. MERCADO
Panner
CPA Li@ns€ N0.066885
Tax ldentification No. 102-921-222
P.T.R. No. 6619760; Issued on January 5,2018, Makati City
SFf Accr€ditation No. I533-A (Group C)
Issucd February 3, 2016; Valid uotil Fcbruary 2, 2019
BIR AccrEditation No. 08{03338-2-2015
Issued Septcmber 29, 2015; Valid u il S.ptember 29, 2018
lC Accreditation No. SP-2018414-R
Issucd April07,20l8; Valid until April 06,2021
Firm's BOA/PRC Cert. ofReg. No. 5658
lssued Scptember 18,2017; valid until September 17,2020
Firn's SEC A@reditation No. 032GF
Issucd f€brurry 3,2016: valid until F.btuary 2,2019
Fim's BIR Accrlditation No. 084061 ?3400-201 5

Isauei March 22, 201E; valid until March 22, 202 I
Tim's tC AccteditatioqNo. F-2018{06R
Isu€d AFiJ 07, i$lS;Velid until April 06, 2021

- Apr'l 16,2018



PFRSs AND INTERPR-ETATIONS

tr-Ifectile as ofDecember 31,2017
Adopted

Not
AdoFed

Not
AptlicaHe

PFRS 6 kdoration for andBaluation of Mneral Resources
PFRS 7 Financial Instruments : Disclosures

Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition
ArnondnEnts to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets
Arnendrnents to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition
Arnondments to PFRS 7:Improving Disclosure about
Financial InstrunEnts
ArnendrrEnts to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfer of
Financial Assets
Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting Finanaial
Assets and Financial Liabilities
Arnendrnents to PFRS 7:Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures
Amendrnents to PFRS 7:Applicability of the
AmendrEnts to PFRS 7 to Condensed Interim Financial
Statgrnents
ArnendnEnts to PFRS 7: Servicins Crntracts

PFRS 8 Operating Segments

Amend[Ents to PFRS 8:Aggregation ofOperating
Segrrents and Reconciliation ofthe Total ofthe
ReDortable Sesrnents' As sets to tho E{tityis Asset

PFRS 9 Financial Instrurnents

PrRS 10 C-onsolidated Financial StatenEnts
Amendments to PFRS l0: Transition Guidance
Arnendrnents to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 27:

InvestnEnt Entities
ArEndrEnts to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 27:

Investment Entities : Applying thc Consolidation
E)(ception
AnEndrFnts to PFRS 10 and PAS 28: Sale or
Contn:bution ofAssets between an lnvestor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

PFRS I1 Joint Arangements
Arnendments to PFRS 11:Transition Guidance
ArrEndrnents to PFRS I l: Accounting forAcquisitions of
tnterests in Joint Operations



PFRS s AI\D INTERPRETATIONS
ElTecti\e as ofDecember 3l 2011

Adopted
Not

AdoFed
Not

Apflicable
PFRS T2 Disclosure of Intercst in Other Frtities

ArtendrDents to PFRS t2: Transition Cruidance
Amendrrents to PFRS 10, 12 and PAS 27: Investment
htities
AmendrDents to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and pAS 28, InveshrEnt
Ertities: A the Consolidation tion
Clarific ation olthe e ofthe Standard

PFRS 13
Amendments to PFRS l3: Portfolio tion

PFRS 14 ulato Deferal Accounts
PFRS 15 Revenue from C-ontracts with Ctstorners
PFRS 16 l€ases
Philippine Accounti tlg Standards
PAS 1

@evis ed)

hesentation of Financial State meDts
Arnendments to PAS I ital Disclosures
Arnendmen ts to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial
InstrurEnts and Ob ations Arisin on uidation
Amendrnen t to PAS l:hesentation ofltons ofother

ens ive Income
ArnendnEnts to PAS I , Disclosure Initiative

PAS 2 Inventories
PAS 7 Statements oiCash Flows

Arnendments to PAS 7: Disclo sur€ Initiative
PAS 8 ccounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates

and Frrors
PAS 10 Events After the Period
PAS I1 Construction Conlracts
PAS 12 Inconp Tocs

Arnen drnent to PAS 12 - Defered Tax Recovery of
Assets
AnEndmen ts to PAS 12; Defered Tax Recognition of
Deferred TaxAssets for Unrealized Ils s es

PAS 16 Plant and u t
Amendmen ts to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acce le Methods of reciation and Amortiatiorl
Amendm€nts to PAS 16 and 38: Proportionate Restatern€nt
ofAccunmlated Amoft ization
Arn€n dmen ts to P S I 6 an d PA S 4 I Bearer Plan ts

FaA Vahe Measurement



PFRSS AND INTB.PRETATIONS
Effecti\t as ofDecember 31 ,2011

Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

ApplicaHe
PAS 17 Ieases
PAS 18 Revenue
PAS 19 Enployee Benefits

Amendments to PAS 19: Actuaial Cains and l4sses,
Goup Plans and Disclosures
Regional Market Issue Regarding Discount Rate
Amendments to PAS 19: D€fined Benefit Plans:Erployee
Contribution s

PAS 20 Accounting for Crovemment Crants and Disclosures ol
Crvemment Assistance

PAS 2I The Effect ofchanges in Foreign E)change Rates
ArrrcndrEnt:Net lnvestment in a ForEign Operation

PAS 23
(Reris ed)

Borrowing Cost

PAS 24
(ReviseO

Related Party Disclosures

Key ManagenEnt Psrsonnel
PAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
PAS 27
(AmendeO

Separate Financial Staternents
ArnendrrEnts to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 27:
lnvestnlEnt Entities
ArnendrrEnt: Equity Method in Separate Financial
Staternents

PAS 28
(Amende@

Investnents in Associates
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Arrpndments to PAS 28: Measuring an Associate or Joint
Venture at Fair Value

PAS 29 Financial Repoting in Hyperinflationary Fxonomies
PAS 31 Interests in Joint Venturcs
PAS 32 Financial Instrurnents: Disalosure and Presentation

Amendmonts to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial
Instrurnents and Obligations Arising on Liquidation
Arnendrnent to PAS 32: Classification ofRights Issues
ArEndrIEnts to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

PAS 33 Famings per Share

PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting
Disclosure oflnfomation "Elsewherc in the Intorim
Financial Report'

PAS 36 kr{]airfiEnt ofAssets
Amendment to PAS 36: Irpairrnent o Assets -
Recovemble Amount Disclosurcs for Non-Financial
Assets

PAS 37 Provisions, C-ontinsent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
PAS 38 Intangfole Assets

AnrcndnEnts to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods ofDepreciation and Amoftization
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PFRSS AND INTmPRf,TATIONS
Elfecti\E as ofDecember 31,2017

A()pted Not
Adopted

Not
Applicable

PAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurcment
Arnendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial Recognition
ofFinancial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
ofForecast Intragroup Transactions
Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option
Arpndments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Grarantee
Contracts
ArrEndmonts to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets
ArnendnEnts to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Finacial Assets - Efective Date and Transistion
Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFNC - 9 and
PAS 39: Frbedded Dedvatives

Amendm€nts to PAS 39: Eligible Hedsed Iterns
Arnendnrcnt to PAS 39: Novation ofDerivatives and
Corltinuation of Hedge Accounting

PAS 40 Iovestrnent hoperty
Interelationship between PFRS 3 and PAS 40

Amendments to PAS 40: Tmnsfers oflnvestrncnt Property

PAS 41 Agriculture
PhiliDoine InterEretations
IFRIC I Ctanges in Eristing Decornrnissioning, Restoration and

Similar Liabilities
IFRIC 2 Members'Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar

Intsrurnents

IFRIC 4 Detennining Whether an Arrangement Contains a IJase
IFRIC 5 Rights to Intercst Arising from Decomnissioning ,

Restoration and Environrnental Rehabilitation Funds
IFRIC 6 Liabilities afising fromPaticipating in a Specific Market-

Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipl1Ent
IFRIC 7 Applying the Restaterrent Approach under PAS 29

Financial Reponing under HyperinflationaD/ Economies

IFRIC 8 Scope ofIFRS 2

IFRIC 9 ReassessnEnt of Frbedded Derivatives
Amendments to Philbpine Interpretation IFRIC - 9 and

PAS 39: Ernbcdded DedYatives

IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reponing and IrnpainrEnt

IFRIC I I PFRS 2 - Croup and Treasury Shares Transactions

IFRIC 12 Service Concess ion ArrangefiEnts

IFRIC 13 Custorner I-oyalty Prograrmes

IIRIC T 4 The Limit on a Defined B€nefit Asset, MinimrmFunding
Requirernents and their lnteraction
ArrEndments to Philbpine Interprctations IFRIG14,
Prepayrnents of a Minimum Funding requirerrnt.
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PFRSS AND INTm.PREIATIONS
EITecti\€ as ofDece mber 31,2017

Adopted
Not

A&tred
Not

ApdicaUe

IFRIC 15 Agreements for the C-onstruction ofReal Estate

IFRIC T 6 Hedges ofa Net lnvestmant in a Forcign Operation
N RIC 17 Distributions ofNon-cash Assets to Owners
ITRIC T8 TransGrs ofAssets &om ChstonErs

IFRIC 19

Bcinguishing Financial Liabilities with F4uity
Instrurnents

IFRIC 20
Stripping Costs in the Production Phase ofa Surface
Mine

IFRIC 21 l-evies

IFRIC 22
Foreign C\rrrency Transactions and Advance
Consideration

SIC-? Introduction of the Euro

sIC-l0
CovemnEnt Assistance- No Sp€cific R€lation to
Operating Activities

src-l5 Operating I€ases - Incentives
sIc-25 lncorne Ta)(es - Changes in tho Tax Status ofan Entity or

its Shareholders
sIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions involving

the l€gal form ofa I-eas e

SIC-29 Sewice Concession Arrange[rents: Disclos ures

sIC-31 Reyenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising
Services

SIC-32 Intangible Assets - website C-osts
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